
CITY OF SCOTTSBLUFF
Teleconference

1-(866) 414-2828   Participant Code 168919#
CITY COUNCIL AGENDA

Regular Meeting
May 4, 2020

6:00 PM

1. Roll Call

2. Pledge of Allegiance.

3. For public information, a copy of Governor Ricketts Limited Waiver Executive Order 
and the Nebraska Open Meetings Act is available for review.

4. Notice of changes in the agenda by the city clerk (Additions may not be made to this 
agenda less than 24 hours before the beginning of the meeting unless added under Item 5 
of this agenda.)

5. Citizens with business not scheduled on the agenda (As required by state law, no matter 
may be considered under this item unless council determines that the matter requires 
emergency action.)

6. State of Nebraska Office of the Governor Executive Order No. 20-03 Corona Virus-
Public Meetings Requirement Limited Waiver and Nebraska Open Meetings Act.

a) (informational only):

7. Closed Session

a) (Council reserves the right to enter into closed session if deemed necessary if 
the item is on the agenda as per Section 84-1410 of the Nebraska Revised 
Statutes.)

8. Scottsbluff Youth Council 

a) (informational only):

9. Consent Calendar: (Items in the consent calendar are proposed for adoption by one 
action for all items unless any member of the council requests that an item be 
considered separately.)

a) Approve the minutes of the April 20, 2020 Regular Meeting.

10. Claims

a) Council to consider and take action on claims of the City.

11. Bids & Awards:

a) Council to discuss and consider action on awarding the bid for the 23 Club 
Improvements Project, including base bid and all alternates, to Paul Reed 
Construction for $1,205,090.16.  

12. Resolution & Ordinances:

a) Council to discuss and consider action on the Professional Services Agreement 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/4/2020 Page 1 / 211



2

Supplement No. 5 Preliminary Engineering between the City of Scottsbluff and 
M.C. Schaff & Associates for the Scottsbluff Monument Valley Pathway North 
Project and approve the Resolution.

13. Reports from Staff, Boards & Commissions:

a) Council to discuss and consider action on the contract renewal for the postage 
machine at City Hall with Quadient Leasing and authorize the Mayor to sign the 
Agreement

b) Council to receive an update on status and options for handling solid waste. 

c) Council to receive an update on progress with negotiating Allo Franchise 
payments.

d) Council to receive an update regarding the City’s response to Covid-19.

e) Council to discuss and consider action on extending Interim City Manager Rick 
Kuckkahn’s Manager Agreement.

14. Council reports (informational only): This item is intended for Council Members to update 
and inform other Council Members of meetings attended since the last City Council 
meeting.

15. Adjournment.

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/4/2020 Page 2 / 211



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, May 4, 2020

Regular Meeting

Item State1

(informational only):

Staff Contact: 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/4/2020 Page 3 / 211



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/4/2020 Page 4 / 211



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/4/2020 Page 5 / 211



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/4/2020 Page 6 / 211



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/4/2020 Page 7 / 211



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/4/2020 Page 8 / 211



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/4/2020 Page 9 / 211



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/4/2020 Page 10 / 211



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, May 4, 2020

Regular Meeting

Item Closed1

(Council reserves the right to enter into closed session if deemed 
necessary if the item is on the agenda as per Section 84-1410 of the 
Nebraska Revised Statutes.)

Staff Contact: 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/4/2020 Page 11 / 211



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, May 4, 2020

Regular Meeting

Item SBYC1

(informational only):

Staff Contact: 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/4/2020 Page 12 / 211



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, May 4, 2020

Regular Meeting

Item Consent1

Approve the minutes of the April 20, 2020 Regular Meeting.

Staff Contact: City Council

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/4/2020 Page 13 / 211



1 
 

         Regular Meeting 

         April 20, 2020 

 

 The Scottsbluff City Council met in a regular meeting on April 20, 2020 at 6:00 p.m.  Due to 

ongoing COVID 19 precautions and pursuant to a Limited Waiver Executive Order by Governor Ricketts 

the meeting was conducted by teleconference.  A notice of the meeting had been published on April 17, 

2020 in the Star Herald, a newspaper published and of general circulation in the City.  The notice stated 

the date, hour and that the meeting would be held by teleconference by calling 1-866-414-2828, 

Participant Code 68919#.  The notice also stated the meeting would be open to the public, that anyone 

with a disability desiring reasonable accommodations to attend the Council meeting should contact the 

City Clerk’s office and that an agenda of the meeting kept continuously current was available by calling 

(308) 630-6221 during regular business hours; the City Council could modify the agenda at the meeting if 

it determined that an emergency so required.  A similar notice had been emailed to each council member, 

made available to radio stations KNEB, KMOR, KOAQ, and television stations KSTF and NBC 

Nebraska and the Star Herald.  The notice was also available on the city’s website on April 17, 2020.  

Mayor Gonzales presided and City Clerk Wright recorded the proceedings.  The meeting was called to 

order and the Pledge of Allegiance was recited.  Mayor Gonzales welcomed everyone in attendance and 

encouraged all citizens to participate in the meeting asking those wishing to speak to state their name and 

who they are representing for the record.  Mayor Gonzales informed those in attendance that a copy of the 

Nebraska Open Meetings Act is included in the City Council packet and available online at 

Nebraska.gov/open-meetings.  He asked anyone that is not an active participant in the meeting to mute 

their phone to avoid background noise during the meeting.  He also reminded Council Members to 

identify themselves before making or seconding motions, for the record.  The following Council Members 

were present: Raymond Gonzales, Jeanne McKerrigan, Scott Shaver, Nathan Green, and Terry Schaub. 

Also present on the teleconference were City Attorney Kent Hadenfeldt and Interim City Manager Rick 

Kuckkahn, along with Public Works Director Mark Bohl, Economic Development Director Starr Lehl, 

Dave Schaff with M.C. Schaff and Associates and Mark McCarthy of the Star Herald.  Mayor Gonzales 

asked if there were any changes to the agenda.  There were none.  Mayor Gonzales asked if any citizens 

with business not scheduled on the agenda wished to include an item providing the City Council 

determines the item requires emergency action.  There were none. 

 Regarding the consent calendar, Council Member Green stated that Dave Schaff was not included 

in the April 6, 2020 minutes as being present on the call and asked that the minutes be amended to add 

him to the list of people present on the teleconference. With that, Council Member Green moved that the 

consent calendar be approved, with the addition of adding Dave Schaff to the roll call of those who were 

present at the April 6, 2020 meeting.  This was seconded by Council Member Shaver. “YEAS,” 

McKerrigan, Shaver, Green, Schaub, and Gonzales. “NAYS,” None. Absent: None. 

 

 Moved by Council Member McKerrigan, seconded by Council Member Green, that the following 

claims be approved and paid as provided by law out of the respective funds designated in the list of 

claims dated April 20, 2020, as on file with the City Clerk and submitted to the City Council.  “YEAS,” 

Green, Schaub, Shaver, Gonzales, and McKerrigan.  “NAYS,” None.  Absent: None.  

 

       

      CLAIMS 

ACCELERATEDRECEIVABLESSOLUTIONS,WAGEATTACHMENT,441.84;ACTIONCOMMUNIC

ATIONS INC.,CIP-PO PATROL CARS,3348.01; ADVANCE AUTO PARTS,DIESEL EXHAUST 

FLUID,58.3; AUTOZONE STORES, INC,VEH MAINT-PD,24.16; B & H INVESTMENTS, INC,SUPP 

- WATER,87.5; BH MEDIA GROUP INC.,LEGAL NOTICE,11.92; BLUFFS SANITARY SUPPLY 

INC.,JAN. SUP.,160; CAPITAL BUSINESS SYSTEMS INC.,COPIER LEASE,253.23; CELLCO 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/4/2020 Page 14 / 211



2 
 

PARTNERSHIP,CELL PHONES,590.47;CITIBANK N.A.,INK, OFFICE CHAIRS, & 

SUPPLIES,647.46;CITY OF GERING,TRASH AND RECYCLING DISPOSAL MARCH 

2020,41295.52;  COLONIAL LIFE & ACCIDENT INSURANCE COMPANY,EE LIFE INS,48.7; 

COMPUTER CONNECTION INC,CONTRACTUAL-PD,44;CONTRACTORS MATERIALS 

INC.,CAUTION TAPE,229.5; CREDIT BUREAU OF COUNCIL BLUFFS,MONTHLY FEE - MARCH 

2020,50; DALE'S TIRE & RETREADING, INC.,TIRES FOR UNIT #827,656.68; ELISA 

GARTON,COVID-19 SUPPLIES,19.74; ELLIOTT EQUIPMENT COMPANY INC.,ES UNIT #818- 

SWITCH ROTARY,48.91; FERGUSON SIGNS, INC,CITY HALL FRONT SIGN,4460; FLOYD'S 

TRUCK CENTER SCOTTSBLUFF,REPAIRS TO UNIT #824,9294.7; FYR-TEK INC,PERSONAL 

PROTECTIVE EQUIPMENT EXTRACTOR (WASHER),5365; GRAY TELEVISON GROUP 

INC,CONTRACTUAL SVC,1390;HYDROTEX PARTNERS, LTD,CENTRAL GARAGE- 

OIL,1537.62; IDEAL LAUNDRY AND CLEANERS, INC.,UNIFORMS-PD,736.48; INDEPENDENT 

PLUMBING AND HEATING, INC,LACY PARK,864.6; INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE,941 

DEPOSIT,56134.57; INTRALINKS, INC,CONTRACTUAL - MARCH,5840.88; INVENTIVE 

WIRELESS OF NE, LLC,CAMPGROUND INTERNET,35.9; J G ELLIOTT CO.INC.,PUBLIC 

OFFICIAL BOND - KIM WRIGHT,945; JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL,OIL FILTER,41.11; KNOW 

HOW LLC,VEHICLE MAINT,228.34; LEE BHM CORP,MARCH ADVERTISING,5155.34; 

LEXISNEXIS RISK DATA MANAGEMENT,CONSULTING-PD,100; M.C. SCHAFF & 

ASSOCIATES, INC,ENG. SERVICES FOR CHIP SEAL PROJECT,8683.47; MATHESON TRI-GAS 

INC,RENT - MACHINES,66.18; MENARDS, INC,CAUTION TAPE,128.01; MIDLANDS 

NEWSPAPERS, INC,SUBSCRIPTION - 2525 CIRCLE DRIVE,213.2; MIDWEST CONNECT, 

LLC,UB PROCESSING,944.93;MOBIUS COMMUNICATIONS COMPANY,REPAIR PANIC 

BUTTONS - CITY HALL,111.27;MUNIMETRIX SYSTEMS CORP,IMAGESILO - MARCH 

2020,39.99; NE CHILD SUPPORT PAYMENT CENTER,NE CHILD SUPPORT PYBLE,1120.1; NE 

DEPT OF REVENUE,WAGE ATTACHMENT,422.25; NEBRASKA MUNICIPAL POWER 

POOL,MEMBER DUES,4941.31; NEBRASKA PUBLIC POWER DISTRICT,ELECTRIC,42848.98; 

NEBRASKA RURAL RADIO ASSOCIATION,CONTRACTUAL SVC,332.5;NEBRASKALAND 

TIRE, INC,POLICE #1- TIRES,588; NETWORKFLEET, INC,GPS SERVICES FOR FLEET,254.45; 

OCLC ONLINE COMPUTER LIBRARY CENTER, INC,CONT. SVCS.,378.16;ONE CALL 

CONCEPTS, INC,LOCATES,109.06; PANHANDLE COOPERATIVE ASSOCIATION,FLEET 

DIESEL/PROPANE,14298.24; PLATTE VALLEY BANK,EE HSA,10349.5; POWERPLAN,REPAIRS 

FOR COMPOST TURNER,458.26; PRAISE WINDOWS INC,BLDG MAIN.,690; PRO OVERHEAD 

DOOR,18' DOOR REPAIR,148.5; QUILL CORPORATION,DEPT SUPPL-PD,446.98; REGIONAL 

CARE INC,FLEX CLAIMS,380; REGISTER OF DEEDS,DEED OF BURIAL,20;S M E 

C,SMEC,130.5; SCB FIREFIGHTERS UNION LOCAL 1454,FIRE EE DUES,300; SCOTTS BLUFF 

COUNTYCOURT,LEGALFEES-PD,221;SCOTTSBLUFFPOLICEOFFICERSASSOCIATION,POLICE 

EE DUES,1092; SCOTTSBLUFF PUB SCHOOLS,LICENSE FEES PAYABLE,6565; SCOTTSBLUFF 

SCREENPRINTING & EMBROIDERY, LLC,EMPLOYEE SERVICE AWARDS,254; SIMMONS 

OLSEN LAW FIRM, P.C.,CONTRACTUAL SERVICES,15010.79; STADRI EMBLEMS,FLAG 

PATCHES FOR UNIFORMS,72.99; TYLER TECHNOLOGIES, INC,ONLINE UB 

FEES,3137.5;UNION BANK & TRUST,EE RETIREMENT W/Hs,30986.87; UNIQUE 

MANAGEMENT SERVICES, INC,CONT. SRVCS.,62.65; US BANK,2018 GO HWY BONDS - INT 

PMT,35358.07;  WESTERN FARMS, LLC,CONSTRUCTION DRAW 2,214146.76; WESTERN 

PATHOLOGY CONSULTANTS, INC,CONTRACT SERVICES - DOT TESTING,203.75; WESTERN 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/4/2020 Page 15 / 211



3 
 

TRAVEL TERMINAL, LLC,VEH MAINT-PD,576; WOODS & AITKEN LLP,UNION 

NEGOTIATIONS,2850;WYOMING CHILD SUPPORT ENFORCEMENT,EE CHILD 

SUPPORT,738.08; REFUNDS; R & K LAND CO LLC, 142.12; MANDY NATALE, 39.96; JANIE 

GONZALES, 100; TOBY ROGERS, 11.59; CINDY WEINMASTER, 88.89.    

   

 The March 2020 Financial Report was presented with Mayor Gonzales reminding Council the 

sales tax numbers they just received are for the month of February, as they are sent two months in arrears; 

we will not start to see the impact of COVID-19 until May and June when the next report comes out. Mr. 

Kuckkahn then asked if there were any questions from Council regarding the report.  There were none. 

 City Manager Kuckkahn brought forward the agenda item of awarding the bid for the Water and 

Wastewater Utility Relocations for the Scottsbluff Pathway Project to Infinity Construction in the amount 

of $368,041.  He started discussion by stating this is one of the items we need to accomplish to be able to 

complete the Pathway project; the location is on the Scotts Bluff Drain, north of the ball fields, west of 

the high school.  He added the piping will be located south of the highway and because of the proximity 

of the Scotts Bluff Drain there is more ground water which will have to be pumped out and removed, 

resulting in a higher bid for the dewatering.  Council Member Shaver asked why the engineer did not take 

that into account when he put his estimate out.  Mr. Dave Schaff with M. C. Schaff and Associates 

answered Council Member Shaver, stating, in their estimate there is dewatering money added; they had 

many conversations with local contractors and the risk for this project is fairly high, that is why they only 

had one contractor that was willing to work with them on the project. In addition to the contractor’s cost 

is the relocation of utilities and bypass pumping for the sewer.  Mr. Schaff did mention the contractor 

stated if those items did not pose an issue during the construction he would work with them on the cost 

during the construction portion of it.  

 After discussion, Council Member Schaub made a motion, seconded by Council Member Green 

to approve awarding the bid for the Water and Wastewater utility Relocations for the Scottsbluff Pathway 

Project to Infinity Constriction in the amount of $368,041., “YEAS,” Gonzales, Schaub, McKerrigan, and 

Green. “NAYS,” Shaver.  Absent: None. 

 

 Regarding discussion and instruction to staff concerning filing of LB357 tax authorization for a 

November ballot vote, Mr. Kuckkahn stated we have a September 1
st
 deadline to get our ballot request 

into the County; the reason this is on the agenda is to give Council the opportunity to look at the ballot 

question.  He also stated a couple of organizations have expressed interest in promoting the ballot 

question, but given the circumstances he thought it would be a good idea to bring it forward now.  He also 

reminded Council it can be tabled until a future meeting until we see how the virus situation plays out.  

 Council Member Shaver asked if the organizations wanted some of the money or if they wanted 

to help push it.  Mr. Kuckkahn answered, stating, there is an interest in sharing the money.  Council 

Member Shaver also added the only way he feels it will pass is if we do something specific such as storm 

water.  

 Council Member Green commented he would be more inclined to table the issue until we had 

more positive numbers, he does not want to have a citizen vote asking them to be taxed more.  

 Council Member Schaub added storm water is a priority, but he also sees a need for street 

projects.  He feels adding a pool to the language would be minimal. 

 Council Member McKerrigan asked Mr. Kuckkahn if we do not put this on the ballot in 

November when would be the next time to do so.  Mr. Kuckkahn stated in two years, the next election 

cycle.  Council Member McKerrigan also commented she does not think this will pass even if storm water 

is in the language.  She cited a lot of companies are having hard times right now. 

 Council Member Schaub asked to table now, get thru COVID-19 and revisit this at the end of 

May or first part of June.  With that statement, Council Member Green moved, to table discussion and 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/4/2020 Page 16 / 211



4 
 

instruction to staff concerning filing of LB357 tax authorization for a November ballot vote until the 

second meeting in June, which would be June 15
th
.  This was seconded by Council Member Schaub. 

“YEAS,” Schaub, McKerrigan, Gonzales, Green, and Shaver.  “NAYS,” None.  Absent: None. 

 

 Concerning the update on the FY 2020-2021 budget, Mr. Kuckkahn informed Council he would 

like to postpone budget discussions until as far as reasonable.  He went on to mention there is a 

September 20
th
 budget deadline to the State and he would like to hold off until we get as much sales tax 

number data as we can before looking at revenues.  He added Finance Director Hilyard will be working 

on expenditures and some of the more predictable revenue numbers between now and then.  He also 

indicated with interviews for the new city manager being held in early June, it would be good to have the 

new manager on board for budget discussions.  He also commented he does not know how the State will 

handle the budget process this year, but we will still focus on having it sent in on September 20
th
. 

 

 Mr. Kuckkahn gave information to Council regarding decisions in response to COVID-19.  He 

started by stating we try to send out a daily update with new information and in regards to the City we 

now have three confirmed cases; two are quarantined and two have returned from quarantine.  Most of the 

impact for us was in the sanitation department. We have not been directly affected as an organization with 

the virus as we have not had to close any of our operations down because we have been protective; what 

we do has to be done.  He asked Council to view, if they have not already, the video the Police and Fire 

Department made in regards to COVID-19, stating it gives a positive message as well as a fun thing for 

the departments to do.  He complimented Finance Director Hilyard for her input with this project.  He 

ended discussion by stating he, as well as Council, will probably feel pressure to open things up and we 

will do our best job to get things up and running, but we will need to follow the Governor’s lead as well 

as the recommendation from Region 22 before that can be done.  Council Member Green asked if we 

have a check list in place to when we can open things back up.  Mr. Kuckkahn answered, stating, Kevin 

Spencer and Tim Newman are working on that, but ultimately operational decisions are made by him.  

Council Member Shaver asked why the playground equipment is not open since Ultra Violet Rays kills 

COVID-19.  Mr. Kuckkahn stated it is  not the equipment that is the issue but the proximity of the users 

on the equipment and they have posed the question to the County Health Department and they are waiting 

for a response.  Once the response becomes available, he will pass it on. 

 

 Under Council Reports, Council Member Shaver stated the 911 meeting has been postponed.  

Council Member McKerrigan gave an update on the Senior Center stating she has been in contact with 

them and things are going well; they are doing more deliveries and pickup and have not seen a decline in 

meals.  Council Member Schaub gave an update on the WNED meeting held on April 9
th
.  He stated they 

discussed legislative session updates including property tax, the regional landfill and COVID-19.  Mayor 

Gonzales added he was on a call with WNED regarding land banks where they discussed appointing 

citizens from the community to be on the land bank committee.  They also discussed creating a platform 

and looking at funding from communities, grants, and the private sector.  He also explained PADD is 

looking for a new director in spite of the COVID-19 pandemic; they have three applications and will be 

delaying interviews if they possibly can. They will be starting budget discussions and could possibly 

increase memberships due to budget shortfalls.  They will be making a presentation to Council in the 

future concerning PADD activities. 

 

 Council Member Schaub made a motion, seconded by Council Member Green to adjourn the 

meeting at 6:46 p.m., “YEAS,” Gonzales, Green, McKerrigan, Shaver, and Schaub.  “NAYS,” None. 

Absent: None.  

 
__________________________________ 

                              Mayor 

Attest:                        

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/4/2020 Page 17 / 211



5 
 

 

________________________________ 

City Clerk               

 “SEAL” 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/4/2020 Page 18 / 211



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, May 4, 2020

Regular Meeting

Item Claims1

Council to consider and take action on claims of the City.

Staff Contact: Liz Hilyard, Finance Director

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/4/2020 Page 19 / 211



5/4/2020 8:01:39 AM Page 1 of 14

Expense Approval Report
City of Scottsbluff, NE By Vendor Name

Post Dates 04/21/2020 - 05/04/2020

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

Vendor: 10123 - 26 GROUP, LLC

Fund: 321 - TIF PROJECTS

284.84DEBT SVC (INT) - TIFTIF PAYMENT

Fund 321 - TIF PROJECTS Total: 284.84

Vendor 10123 - 26 GROUP, LLC Total: 284.84

Vendor: 02583 - ADVANCE AUTO PARTS

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

55.16VEHICLE MAINTENANCEDEF FOR FLEET

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 55.16

Fund: 725 - CENTRAL GARAGE

3.14EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEPOLICE #8- OIL FILTER

3.14EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEPOLICE #4- OIL FILTER

Fund 725 - CENTRAL GARAGE Total: 6.28

Vendor 02583 - ADVANCE AUTO PARTS Total: 61.44

Vendor: 07593 - AIRPORT DEVELOPMENT,LLC

Fund: 321 - TIF PROJECTS

389.40DEBT SVC (INT) - TIFTIF PMT

Fund 321 - TIF PROJECTS Total: 389.40

Vendor 07593 - AIRPORT DEVELOPMENT,LLC Total: 389.40

Vendor: 01746 - AL'S TOWING

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

95.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESTOW SERVICE-PD

225.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESTOW SERVICE-PD

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 320.00

Vendor 01746 - AL'S TOWING Total: 320.00

Vendor: 02118 - ANITA'S GREENSCAPING INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

255.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCont. srvcs.

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 255.00

Vendor 02118 - ANITA'S GREENSCAPING INC Total: 255.00

Vendor: 00295 - B & H INVESTMENTS, INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

15.50BUILDING MAINTENANCEBLDG MAINT-PD

15.50BUILDING MAINTENANCEBLDG MAINT-PD

10.75BUILDING MAINTENANCEBLDG MAINT-PD

10.75BUILDING MAINTENANCEBLDG MAINT-PD

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 52.50

Vendor 00295 - B & H INVESTMENTS, INC Total: 52.50

Vendor: 00241 - BAKER & ASSOCIATES INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

6,000.00STRUCTURES23 CLUB ENGINEERING

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 6,000.00

Vendor 00241 - BAKER & ASSOCIATES INC Total: 6,000.00

Vendor: 09716 - BLACK HILLS GAS DISTRIBUTION LLC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

318.67HEATING FUELMonthly Energy Bill

201.61HEATING FUELMonthly Energy Bill

201.61HEATING FUELMonthly Energy Bill

116.31HEATING FUELMonthly Energy Bill

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/4/2020 Page 20 / 211



Expense Approval Report Post Dates: 04/21/2020 - 05/04/2020

5/4/2020 8:01:39 AM Page 2 of 14

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

373.10HEATING FUELMonthly Energy Bill

117.29HEATING FUELMonthly Energy Bill

112.93HEATING FUELMonthly Energy Bill

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 1,441.52

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

774.39HEATING FUELMonthly Energy Bill

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 774.39

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

349.96HEATING FUELMonthly Energy Bill

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 349.96

Fund: 641 - WATER

128.82HEATING FUELMonthly Energy Bill

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 128.82

Fund: 725 - CENTRAL GARAGE

197.24HEATING FUELMonthly Energy Bill

Fund 725 - CENTRAL GARAGE Total: 197.24

Vendor 09716 - BLACK HILLS GAS DISTRIBUTION LLC Total: 2,891.93

Vendor: 00405 - BLUFFS SANITARY SUPPLY INC.

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

75.02DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT/JANIT SUPPL-PD

75.02DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT/JANIT SUPPL-PD

27.55JANITORIAL SUPPLIESDEPT/JANIT SUPPL-PD

27.56JANITORIAL SUPPLIESDEPT/JANIT SUPPL-PD

66.09DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT/JANIT SUPPL-PD

66.08DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT/JANIT SUPPL-PD

13.53JANITORIAL SUPPLIESDEPT/JANIT SUPPL-PD

13.52JANITORIAL SUPPLIESDEPT/JANIT SUPPL-PD

26.22DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPPL-PD

26.22DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPPL-PD

401.29DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP

22.70DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESFLOOR POLISHING PAD

175.40JANITORIAL SUPPLIESTRASH CAN LINERS

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 1,016.20

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

108.26DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSUPP - HAND SANIT, WIPES, E

17.00DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSUPP - DISINFECTANT

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 125.26

Vendor 00405 - BLUFFS SANITARY SUPPLY INC. Total: 1,141.46

Vendor: 00735 - CAPITAL BUSINESS SYSTEMS INC.

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

51.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL-PD

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 51.00

Vendor 00735 - CAPITAL BUSINESS SYSTEMS INC. Total: 51.00

Vendor: 00055 - CARR- TRUMBULL LUMBER CO, INC.

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

136.35DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESTYVEK COVERALLS 2XL, 3XL

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 136.35

Vendor 00055 - CARR- TRUMBULL LUMBER CO, INC. Total: 136.35

Vendor: 07911 - CELLCO PARTNERSHIP

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

1,300.54PHONE & INTERNETCELL PHONES-PD

43.62PHONE & INTERNETWIFI FOR MOBILE COMMAND

261.38CELLULAR PHONEAPRIL CELLULAR PHONE

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 1,605.54

Vendor 07911 - CELLCO PARTNERSHIP Total: 1,605.54

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/4/2020 Page 21 / 211



Expense Approval Report Post Dates: 04/21/2020 - 05/04/2020

5/4/2020 8:01:39 AM Page 3 of 14

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

Vendor: 02396 - CITIBANK N.A.

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

74.99DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES10 KEY

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 74.99

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

97.03DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUP

57.99DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUP

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 155.02

Vendor 02396 - CITIBANK N.A. Total: 230.01

Vendor: 00267 - CONTRACTORS MATERIALS INC.

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

194.40GROUNDS MAINTENANCEIRRIGATION PARTS

27.40DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSHOP SUPP

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 221.80

Vendor 00267 - CONTRACTORS MATERIALS INC. Total: 221.80

Vendor: 00234 - D & H ELECTRONICS INC.

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

57.96DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESBATTERIES FOR BOX LIGHTS O

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 57.96

Vendor 00234 - D & H ELECTRONICS INC. Total: 57.96

Vendor: 03321 - DALE'S TIRE & RETREADING, INC.

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

1,616.97VEHICLE MAINTENANCETIRE REPAIRS FOR FLEET

127.50EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCETIRE REPAIR ON LOADER

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 1,744.47

Vendor 03321 - DALE'S TIRE & RETREADING, INC. Total: 1,744.47

Vendor: 00404 - DAS STATE ACCOUNTING-CENTRAL FINANCE

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

0.58PHONE & INTERNETLONG DISTANCE

5.71PHONE & INTERNETMonthly Long Distance

5.44PHONE & INTERNETMonthly Long Distance

4.15PHONE & INTERNETMonthly Long Distance

1.03PHONE & INTERNETMonthly Long Distance

3.59PHONE & INTERNETMonthly Long Distance

19.53PHONE & INTERNETMonthly Long Distance

46.44PHONE & INTERNETMonthly Long Distance

15.61PHONE & INTERNETMonthly Long Distance

2.35PHONE & INTERNETMonthly Long Distance

2.35PHONE & INTERNETMonthly Long Distance

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 106.78

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

7.76PHONE & INTERNETMonthly Long Distance

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 7.76

Fund: 213 - CEMETERY

5.44PHONE & INTERNETMonthly Long Distance

Fund 213 - CEMETERY Total: 5.44

Fund: 224 - ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

1.61PHONE & INTERNETMonthly Long Distance

Fund 224 - ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT Total: 1.61

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

2.78PHONE & INTERNETMonthly Long Distance

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 2.78

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

10.95PHONE & INTERNETMonthly Long Distance

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 10.95

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/4/2020 Page 22 / 211



Expense Approval Report Post Dates: 04/21/2020 - 05/04/2020

5/4/2020 8:01:39 AM Page 4 of 14

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

Fund: 641 - WATER

2.51PHONE & INTERNETMonthly Long Distance

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 2.51

Fund: 661 - STORMWATER

0.52PHONE & INTERNETMonthly Long Distance

Fund 661 - STORMWATER Total: 0.52

Fund: 721 - GIS SERVICES

0.62PHONE & INTERNETMonthly Long Distance

Fund 721 - GIS SERVICES Total: 0.62

Fund: 725 - CENTRAL GARAGE

1.27PHONE & INTERNETMonthly Long Distance

Fund 725 - CENTRAL GARAGE Total: 1.27

Vendor 00404 - DAS STATE ACCOUNTING-CENTRAL FINANCE Total: 140.24

Vendor: 03950 - ENERGY LABORATORIES, INC DEPT 6250

Fund: 641 - WATER

135.00SAMPLESSAMPLES

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 135.00

Vendor 03950 - ENERGY LABORATORIES, INC DEPT 6250 Total: 135.00

Vendor: 06947 - ENFORCEMENT VIDEO, LLC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

480.00EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT-PD

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 480.00

Vendor 06947 - ENFORCEMENT VIDEO, LLC Total: 480.00

Vendor: 09927 - FARMERS STATE BANK

Fund: 321 - TIF PROJECTS

4,773.63DEBT SVC (INT) - TIFTIF PMT

Fund 321 - TIF PROJECTS Total: 4,773.63

Vendor 09927 - FARMERS STATE BANK Total: 4,773.63

Vendor: 00548 - FEDERAL EXPRESS CORPORATION

Fund: 641 - WATER

235.81POSTAGEPOSTAGE

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 235.81

Vendor 00548 - FEDERAL EXPRESS CORPORATION Total: 235.81

Vendor: 00794 - FLOYD'S TRUCK CENTER SCOTTSBLUFF

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

809.14VEHICLE MAINTENANCERADIATOR CORE AND TANK F

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 809.14

Fund: 725 - CENTRAL GARAGE

809.14EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEFIRE #E2- CORE AND TANK, RE

Fund 725 - CENTRAL GARAGE Total: 809.14

Vendor 00794 - FLOYD'S TRUCK CENTER SCOTTSBLUFF Total: 1,618.28

Vendor: 00060 - FRANCISCO'S BUMPER TO BUMPER INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

220.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESTOW SERVICE-PD

100.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESTOW SERVICE-PD

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 320.00

Vendor 00060 - FRANCISCO'S BUMPER TO BUMPER INC Total: 320.00

Vendor: 00022 - GENERAL ELECTRIC CAPITAL CORPORATION

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

118.92DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESLAUNDRY DETERGENT, WATE

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 118.92

Fund: 213 - CEMETERY

4.67DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP

Fund 213 - CEMETERY Total: 4.67

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/4/2020 Page 23 / 211



Expense Approval Report Post Dates: 04/21/2020 - 05/04/2020

5/4/2020 8:01:39 AM Page 5 of 14

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

83.95DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESCLEANING AND BREAK ROOM  

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 83.95

Vendor 00022 - GENERAL ELECTRIC CAPITAL CORPORATION Total: 207.54

Vendor: 00602 - GENERAL TRAFFIC CONTROLS, INC

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

17,422.00ELECTRICAL MAINTENANCECAMERA DETECTION EQUIP. F

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 17,422.00

Vendor 00602 - GENERAL TRAFFIC CONTROLS, INC Total: 17,422.00

Vendor: 04371 - HAWKINS, INC.

Fund: 641 - WATER

2,711.35CHEMICALSCHEMICALS

2,702.77CHEMICALSCHEMICALS

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 5,414.12

Vendor 04371 - HAWKINS, INC. Total: 5,414.12

Vendor: 08082 - IDEXX LABORATORIES, INC

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

167.81DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUP

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 167.81

Vendor 08082 - IDEXX LABORATORIES, INC Total: 167.81

Vendor: 00937 - INDEPENDENT PLUMBING AND HEATING, INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

31.69GROUNDS MAINTENANCEAVE A

2.62GROUNDS MAINTENANCEPVC

97.56GROUNDS MAINTENANCESPRINKLER

19.89GROUNDS MAINTENANCEREPAIR CLAMP

285.06GROUNDS MAINTENANCESPRINKLERS

45.97GROUNDS MAINTENANCESPRINKLER

171.39GROUNDS MAINTENANCEPVC

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 654.18

Vendor 00937 - INDEPENDENT PLUMBING AND HEATING, INC Total: 654.18

Vendor: 02578 - INFINITY CONSTRUCTION, INC.

Fund: 641 - WATER

4,556.00FACILITY REPAIRSFACILITY REPAIR

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 4,556.00

Vendor 02578 - INFINITY CONSTRUCTION, INC. Total: 4,556.00

Vendor: 09291 - INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

15.46BOOKSBks.

21.19BOOKSBks.

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 36.65

Vendor 09291 - INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES INC Total: 36.65

Vendor: 00534 - INT'L INST OF MUNC CLKS

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

170.00MEMBERSHIPSMEMBERSHIP - KIMBERLEY W

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 170.00

Vendor 00534 - INT'L INST OF MUNC CLKS Total: 170.00

Vendor: 08525 - INTRALINKS, INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

218.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESLIBRARY BACKUP

1,149.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESBACKUP ADMIN

1,149.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESPD BACKUP

2,430.97DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESBARRACUDA - EMAIL

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 4,946.97

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/4/2020 Page 24 / 211



Expense Approval Report Post Dates: 04/21/2020 - 05/04/2020

5/4/2020 8:01:39 AM Page 6 of 14

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

187.00DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESBARRACUDA - EMAIL

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 187.00

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

374.00DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESBARRACUDA - EMAIL

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 374.00

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

374.00DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESBARRACUDA - EMAIL

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 374.00

Fund: 641 - WATER

119.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESBACKUP SCADA

374.00DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESBARRACUDA - EMAIL

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 493.00

Vendor 08525 - INTRALINKS, INC Total: 6,374.97

Vendor: 00395 - KOIS BROTHERS EQUIPMENT CO INC

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

12,129.10DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESEMCO DUMPSTERS 10- 3.0, 1

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 12,129.10

Vendor 00395 - KOIS BROTHERS EQUIPMENT CO INC Total: 12,129.10

Vendor: 10138 - LAMP RYNEARSON, INC.

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

15,546.53CONTRACTUAL SERVICESSCHOOL ZONE STUDY

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 15,546.53

Vendor 10138 - LAMP RYNEARSON, INC. Total: 15,546.53

Vendor: 04892 - LEAGUE ASSOCIATION OF RISK MANAGEMENT

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

131.41PROP & EQUIP INSURANCEENDORS.#18 - KUBOTA MOW

53.36PROP & EQUIP INSURANCEENDORS.#19 UTV - PARKS

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 184.77

Vendor 04892 - LEAGUE ASSOCIATION OF RISK MANAGEMENT Total: 184.77

Vendor: 00242 - M.C. SCHAFF & ASSOCIATES, INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

1,615.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESENGINEERING

760.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESENGINEERING

760.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESENGINEERING

120.00PATHWAYENGINEERING

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 3,255.00

Fund: 224 - ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

190.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESENGINEERING

Fund 224 - ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT Total: 190.00

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

950.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESENGINEERING

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 950.00

Vendor 00242 - M.C. SCHAFF & ASSOCIATES, INC Total: 4,395.00

Vendor: 07628 - MENARDS, INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

25.57DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESTOWELS, GLEANING SUPPLIES

12.91BUILDING MAINTENANCESPRAYPAINT

15.84BUILDING MAINTENANCEPAINT - LACY

47.77GROUNDS MAINTENANCEGROUNDS MAINT

301.46DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESCONCRETE PAINT AND CRACK  

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 403.55

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

37.96DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSUPP - GERMICIDAL FOR VIRU

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 37.96

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/4/2020 Page 25 / 211



Expense Approval Report Post Dates: 04/21/2020 - 05/04/2020

5/4/2020 8:01:39 AM Page 7 of 14

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

Fund: 213 - CEMETERY

26.70DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP

9.06DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP

Fund 213 - CEMETERY Total: 35.76

Vendor 07628 - MENARDS, INC Total: 477.27

Vendor: 07938 - MIDWEST CONNECT, LLC

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

153.60CONTRACTUAL SERVICESUB PROCESSING

24.66CONTRACTUAL SERVICESUB PROCESSING

161.68CONTRACTUAL SERVICESUB PROCESSING

45.43CONTRACTUAL SERVICESUB PROCESSING

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 385.37

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

153.60CONTRACTUAL SERVICESUB PROCESSING

24.66CONTRACTUAL SERVICESUB PROCESSING

161.68CONTRACTUAL SERVICESUB PROCESSING

45.43CONTRACTUAL SERVICESUB PROCESSING

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 385.37

Fund: 641 - WATER

153.61CONTRACTUAL SERVICESUB PROCESSING

24.66CONTRACTUAL SERVICESUB PROCESSING

161.68CONTRACTUAL SERVICESUB PROCESSING

45.44CONTRACTUAL SERVICESUB PROCESSING

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 385.39

Vendor 07938 - MIDWEST CONNECT, LLC Total: 1,156.13

Vendor: 00578 - NEBRASKA PUBLIC POWER DISTRICT

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

188.19ELECTRIC POWERW/WW PUMPS & WELLS

14,540.60ELECTRIC POWERW/WW PUMPS & WELLS

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 14,728.79

Fund: 641 - WATER

1,681.69ELECTRIC POWERW/WW PUMPS & WELLS

3,994.31ELECTRIC POWERW/WW PUMPS & WELLS

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 5,676.00

Vendor 00578 - NEBRASKA PUBLIC POWER DISTRICT Total: 20,404.79

Vendor: 09409 - NETWORKFLEET, INC

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

56.85CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL SVC

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 56.85

Fund: 641 - WATER

37.90CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL SVC

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 37.90

Vendor 09409 - NETWORKFLEET, INC Total: 94.75

Vendor: 00139 - NORTHWEST PIPE FITTINGS, INC. OF SCOTTSBLUFF

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

39.23DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESNOT OUR INVOICE - CM ISSUE

-39.23DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESCREDIT ISSUED FOR INCORRE

11.53GROUNDS MAINTENANCEGROUNDS MAINT

15.26GROUNDS MAINTENANCEGROUNDS MAINT

174.72GROUNDS MAINTENANCEGROUNDS MAINT

201.48GROUNDS MAINTENANCEGROUNDS MAINT

12.20GROUNDS MAINTENANCECLEVELAND FIELD

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 415.19

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/4/2020 Page 26 / 211



Expense Approval Report Post Dates: 04/21/2020 - 05/04/2020

5/4/2020 8:01:39 AM Page 8 of 14

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

Fund: 213 - CEMETERY

17.45DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP

Fund 213 - CEMETERY Total: 17.45

Vendor 00139 - NORTHWEST PIPE FITTINGS, INC. OF SCOTTSBLUFF Total: 432.64

Vendor: 01757 - OCLC ONLINE COMPUTER LIBRARY CENTER, INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

378.16CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCont. srvcs.

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 378.16

Vendor 01757 - OCLC ONLINE COMPUTER LIBRARY CENTER, INC Total: 378.16

Vendor: 09876 - OWEN DEVELOPMENT, LLC

Fund: 321 - TIF PROJECTS

357.03DEBT SVC (INT) - TIFTIF PMT

Fund 321 - TIF PROJECTS Total: 357.03

Vendor 09876 - OWEN DEVELOPMENT, LLC Total: 357.03

Vendor: 00550 - PANHANDLE COOPERATIVE ASSOCIATION

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

276.26GASOLINEFUEL

948.88OTHER FUELFUEL

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 1,225.14

Fund: 641 - WATER

591.80GASOLINEFUEL

117.06OTHER FUELFUEL

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 708.86

Vendor 00550 - PANHANDLE COOPERATIVE ASSOCIATION Total: 1,934.00

Vendor: 00487 - PANHANDLE ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES INC

Fund: 641 - WATER

80.00SAMPLESSAMPLES

66.00SAMPLESSAMPLES

80.00SAMPLESSAMPLES

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 226.00

Vendor 00487 - PANHANDLE ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES INC Total: 226.00

Vendor: 09854 - PANHANDLE REGIONAL DEVELOPMENT, INC.

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

25.00MEMBERSHIPSWNED MEMBERSHIP 2020

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 25.00

Vendor 09854 - PANHANDLE REGIONAL DEVELOPMENT, INC. Total: 25.00

Vendor: 09904 - PH&S PRODUCTS LLC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

90.00INVESTIGATIVE EXPENSESINVEST SUPPL-PD

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 90.00

Vendor 09904 - PH&S PRODUCTS LLC Total: 90.00

Vendor: 01276 - PLATTE VALLEY BANK

Fund: 321 - TIF PROJECTS

376.36DEBT SVC (INT) - TIFPVB TIF

2,899.93DEBT SVC (INT) - TIFFAIRFIELD TIF PMT

Fund 321 - TIF PROJECTS Total: 3,276.29

Vendor 01276 - PLATTE VALLEY BANK Total: 3,276.29

Vendor: 09120 - QUADLENT INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

45.00RENT-MACHINESPOSTAGE METER LEASE

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 45.00

Vendor 09120 - QUADLENT INC Total: 45.00

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/4/2020 Page 27 / 211



Expense Approval Report Post Dates: 04/21/2020 - 05/04/2020

5/4/2020 8:01:39 AM Page 9 of 14

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

Vendor: 00266 - QUILL CORPORATION

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

67.47DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPPL-PD

7.79DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPPL-PD

16.99DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPPL-PD

16.99DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPPL-PD

7.79DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPPL-PD

110.52DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPPL-PD

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 227.55

Vendor 00266 - QUILL CORPORATION Total: 227.55

Vendor: 01502 - REAMS SPRINKLER SUPPLY CO.

Fund: 213 - CEMETERY

1,358.78DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESCEMETERY

Fund 213 - CEMETERY Total: 1,358.78

Vendor 01502 - REAMS SPRINKLER SUPPLY CO. Total: 1,358.78

Vendor: 04089 - REGIONAL CARE INC

Fund: 812 - HEALTH INSURANCE

41,204.28PREMIUM EXPENSEHEALTH INS. PREMIUM MAY  

Fund 812 - HEALTH INSURANCE Total: 41,204.28

Vendor 04089 - REGIONAL CARE INC Total: 41,204.28

Vendor: 00364 - REGIONAL WEST MEDICAL CENTER

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

333.72DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESMEDICAL SUPPLIES

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 333.72

Vendor 00364 - REGIONAL WEST MEDICAL CENTER Total: 333.72

Vendor: 03067 - RICHARD CELLI

Fund: 511 - CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND

13,462.00EQUIPMENTUTILITY VEHICLE - PARKS

Fund 511 - CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND Total: 13,462.00

Vendor 03067 - RICHARD CELLI Total: 13,462.00

Vendor: 09564 - ROCKSTEP SCOTTSBLUFF LLC

Fund: 215 - SPECIAL PROJECTS

47,781.98CONTRACTUAL SERVICESOCT 2019 - MAR 2020 RBOT

Fund 215 - SPECIAL PROJECTS Total: 47,781.98

Vendor 09564 - ROCKSTEP SCOTTSBLUFF LLC Total: 47,781.98

Vendor: 00366 - ROOSEVELT PUBLIC POWER DISTRICT

Fund: 641 - WATER

2,083.12ELECTRIC POWERELECTRIC POWER

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 2,083.12

Vendor 00366 - ROOSEVELT PUBLIC POWER DISTRICT Total: 2,083.12

Vendor: 00463 - RR DONNELLEY

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

33.88DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPPL-PD

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 33.88

Vendor 00463 - RR DONNELLEY Total: 33.88

Vendor: 09997 - RURAL HEALTH DEVELOPMENT, INC.

Fund: 224 - ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

6,383.33ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENTED AGMT

Fund 224 - ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT Total: 6,383.33

Vendor 09997 - RURAL HEALTH DEVELOPMENT, INC. Total: 6,383.33

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/4/2020 Page 28 / 211



Expense Approval Report Post Dates: 04/21/2020 - 05/04/2020

5/4/2020 8:01:39 AM Page 10 of 14

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

Vendor: 00257 - SANDBERG IMPLEMENT, INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

205.13EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEAUGER PARTS

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 205.13

Vendor 00257 - SANDBERG IMPLEMENT, INC Total: 205.13

Vendor: 00338 - SCOTTSBLUFF SENIOR CENTER

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

5,750.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICES2ND QTR 2020

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 5,750.00

Vendor 00338 - SCOTTSBLUFF SENIOR CENTER Total: 5,750.00

Vendor: 00786 - SHERWIN WILLIAMS  

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

17.83BUILDING MAINTENANCELACY PARK

127.61BUILDING MAINTENANCESOUTHEAST PARK

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 145.44

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

2,340.00STREET REPAIR SUPPLIESGLASS BEADS FOR PAINTING/

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 2,340.00

Vendor 00786 - SHERWIN WILLIAMS  Total: 2,485.44

Vendor: 00054 - STATE HEALTH LAB

Fund: 641 - WATER

332.00SAMPLESSAMPLES

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 332.00

Vendor 00054 - STATE HEALTH LAB Total: 332.00

Vendor: 01235 - STATE OF NE.

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

105.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL-PD

105.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL-PD

105.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL-PD

105.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL-PD

105.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL-PD

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 525.00

Vendor 01235 - STATE OF NE. Total: 525.00

Vendor: 01325 - THE PEAVEY CORP

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

285.50DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPPL-PD

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 285.50

Vendor 01325 - THE PEAVEY CORP Total: 285.50

Vendor: 08821 - TYLER TECHNOLOGIES, INC

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

116.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESUB ONLINE

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 116.00

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

116.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESUB ONLINE

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 116.00

Fund: 641 - WATER

116.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESUB ONLINE

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 116.00

Vendor 08821 - TYLER TECHNOLOGIES, INC Total: 348.00

Vendor: 00195 - UNITED STATES WELDING, INC

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

82.54DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESRENTAL ON OXYGEN & ACET.  

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 82.54

Vendor 00195 - UNITED STATES WELDING, INC Total: 82.54

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/4/2020 Page 29 / 211



Expense Approval Report Post Dates: 04/21/2020 - 05/04/2020

5/4/2020 8:01:39 AM Page 11 of 14

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

Vendor: 08828 - US BANK

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

-283.50DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPPL-PD

283.50DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPPL-PD

380.92DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPPL-PD

511.87DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPPL-PD

45.85DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESBEDSLIDE MOUNTING BLOCK

121.49UNIFORMS & CLOTHINGDUTY BOOTS - MURPHY

89.99DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESEXTINGUISHER MOUNTING B

20.57GASOLINEGASOLINE-PD

30.98DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPPL-PD

1,500.00SCHOOL & CONFERENCEPEER SUPPORT TRAINING- GIL

12.79GASOLINEGASOLINE-PD

17.17GASOLINEGASOLINE-PD

85.00SCHOOL & CONFERENCELH CPE

369.31PROGRAMMINGPROGRAMMING

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 3,185.94

Vendor 08828 - US BANK Total: 3,185.94

Vendor: 04529 - W & R INC

Fund: 641 - WATER

80.00EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 80.00

Vendor 04529 - W & R INC Total: 80.00

Vendor: 09672 - WESTERN STATES BANK

Fund: 321 - TIF PROJECTS

1,364.43DEBT SVC (INT) - TIFREGANIS TIF PMT

Fund 321 - TIF PROJECTS Total: 1,364.43

Vendor 09672 - WESTERN STATES BANK Total: 1,364.43

Vendor: 02378 - WESTERN SURETY COMPANY

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

950.00LIABILITY INSURANCEPUBLIC EMPLOYEE BLANKET B

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 950.00

Vendor 02378 - WESTERN SURETY COMPANY Total: 950.00

Vendor: 00876 - WINTER CREEK CANAL COMPANY

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

2,562.50POST CLOSURE CAREPOST CLOSURE - ANNUAL

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 2,562.50

Vendor 00876 - WINTER CREEK CANAL COMPANY Total: 2,562.50

Grand Total: 250,327.51

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/4/2020 Page 30 / 211



Expense Approval Report Post Dates: 04/21/2020 - 05/04/2020

5/4/2020 8:01:39 AM Page 12 of 14

Report Summary

Fund Summary
Fund Expense Amount

111 - GENERAL 35,314.33

212 - TRANSPORTATION 36,523.44

213 - CEMETERY 1,422.10

215 - SPECIAL PROJECTS 47,781.98

224 - ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 6,574.94

321 - TIF PROJECTS 10,445.62

511 - CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND 13,462.00

621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES 18,753.29

631 - WASTEWATER 17,219.93

641 - WATER 20,610.53

661 - STORMWATER 0.52

721 - GIS SERVICES 0.62

725 - CENTRAL GARAGE 1,013.93

812 - HEALTH INSURANCE 41,204.28

Grand Total: 250,327.51

Account Summary
Account Number Account Name Expense Amount

111-52111-111 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 74.99

111-52111-116 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 2,430.97

111-52111-141 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 1,324.63

111-52111-142 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 1,613.24

111-52111-171 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 428.69

111-52121-141 JANITORIAL SUPPLIES 41.08

111-52121-142 JANITORIAL SUPPLIES 41.08

111-52121-171 JANITORIAL SUPPLIES 175.40

111-52163-142 INVESTIGATIVE EXPENSE 90.00

111-52181-141 UNIFORMS & CLOTHING 121.49

111-52222-151 BOOKS 36.65

111-52223-143 PROGRAMMING 369.31

111-52311-114 MEMBERSHIPS 25.00

111-52311-115 MEMBERSHIPS 170.00

111-52511-142 GASOLINE 50.53

111-53111-116 CONTRACTUAL SERVICE 2,516.00

111-53111-121 CONTRACTUAL SERVICE 3,135.00

111-53111-142 CONTRACTUAL SERVICE 1,216.00

111-53111-151 CONTRACTUAL SERVICE 633.16

111-53111-172 CONTRACTUAL SERVICE 5,750.00

111-53421-141 BUILDING MAINTENANC 26.25

111-53421-142 BUILDING MAINTENANC 26.25

111-53421-171 BUILDING MAINTENANC 174.19

111-53441-142 EQUIPMENT MAINTENA 480.00

111-53441-171 EQUIPMENT MAINTENA 205.13

111-53451-141 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 809.14

111-53471-171 GROUNDS MAINTENAN 1,311.54

111-53521-111 HEATING FUEL 318.67

111-53521-141 HEATING FUEL 201.61

111-53521-142 HEATING FUEL 317.92

111-53521-151 HEATING FUEL 373.10

111-53521-171 HEATING FUEL 117.29

111-53521-172 HEATING FUEL 112.93

111-53561-111 PHONE & INTERNET 5.71

111-53561-112 PHONE & INTERNET 5.44

111-53561-114 PHONE & INTERNET 4.15

111-53561-115 PHONE & INTERNET 1.03

111-53561-121 PHONE & INTERNET 3.59

111-53561-141 PHONE & INTERNET 19.53

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/4/2020 Page 31 / 211



Expense Approval Report Post Dates: 04/21/2020 - 05/04/2020

5/4/2020 8:01:39 AM Page 13 of 14

Account Summary
Account Number Account Name Expense Amount

111-53561-142 PHONE & INTERNET 1,346.98

111-53561-143 PHONE & INTERNET 44.20

111-53561-151 PHONE & INTERNET 15.61

111-53561-171 PHONE & INTERNET 2.35

111-53561-172 PHONE & INTERNET 2.35

111-53571-141 CELLULAR PHONE 261.38

111-53631-111 RENT-MACHINES 45.00

111-53711-111 SCHOOL & CONFERENCE 85.00

111-53711-141 SCHOOL & CONFERENCE 1,500.00

111-53821-171 PROP & EQUIP INSURAN 184.77

111-53831-111 LIABILITY INSURANCE 950.00

111-54311-171 STRUCTURES 6,000.00

111-54391-171 PATHWAY 120.00

212-52111-212 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 432.76

212-52171-212 STREET REPAIR SUPPLIE 2,340.00

212-53111-212 CONTRACTUAL SERVICE 15,546.53

212-53431-212 ELECTRICAL MAINTENA 17,422.00

212-53521-212 HEATING FUEL 774.39

212-53561-212 PHONE & INTERNET 7.76

213-52111-213 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 1,416.66

213-53561-213 PHONE & INTERNET 5.44

215-53111-111 CONTRACTUAL SERVICE 47,781.98

224-53111-113 CONTRACTUAL SERVICE 190.00

224-53561-113 PHONE & INTERNET 1.61

224-59111-114 ECONOMIC DEVELOPME 6,383.33

321-57222-111 DEBT SVC (INT) - TIF 10,445.62

511-54411-171 EQUIPMENT 13,462.00

621-52111-621 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 12,587.05

621-53111-621 CONTRACTUAL SERVICE 1,451.37

621-53194-621 POST CLOSURE CARE 2,562.50

621-53441-621 EQUIPMENT MAINTENA 127.50

621-53451-621 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 1,672.13

621-53521-621 HEATING FUEL 349.96

621-53561-621 PHONE & INTERNET 2.78

631-52111-631 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 696.83

631-52511-631 GASOLINE 276.26

631-52521-631 OTHER FUEL 948.88

631-53111-631 CONTRACTUAL SERVICE 558.22

631-53531-631 ELECTRIC POWER 14,728.79

631-53561-631 PHONE & INTERNET 10.95

641-52111-641 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 374.00

641-52117-641 SAMPLES 693.00

641-52411-641 POSTAGE 235.81

641-52511-641 GASOLINE 591.80

641-52521-641 OTHER FUEL 117.06

641-52611-641 CHEMICALS 5,414.12

641-53111-641 CONTRACTUAL SERVICE 658.29

641-53441-641 EQUIPMENT MAINTENA 80.00

641-53461-641 FACILITY REPAIRS 4,556.00

641-53521-641 HEATING FUEL 128.82

641-53531-641 ELECTRIC POWER 7,759.12

641-53561-641 PHONE & INTERNET 2.51

661-53561-661 PHONE & INTERNET 0.52

721-53561-721 PHONE & INTERNET 0.62

725-53441-725 EQUIPMENT MAINTENA 815.42

725-53521-725 HEATING FUEL 197.24

725-53561-725 PHONE & INTERNET 1.27

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/4/2020 Page 32 / 211



Expense Approval Report Post Dates: 04/21/2020 - 05/04/2020

5/4/2020 8:01:39 AM Page 14 of 14

Account Summary
Account Number Account Name Expense Amount

812-53861-112 PREMIUM EXPENSE 41,204.28

Grand Total: 250,327.51

Project Account Summary
Project Account Key Expense Amount

**None** 192,099.39

3121657222 389.40

3121757222 1,364.43

3121857222 2,899.93

3122057222 4,773.63

3122157222 357.03

3122257222 376.36

3122357222 284.84

40001-53111 47,781.98

6002053561 0.52

Grand Total: 250,327.51

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/4/2020 Page 33 / 211



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, May 4, 2020

Regular Meeting

Item Bids1

Council to discuss and consider action on awarding the bid for the 
23 Club Improvements Project, including base bid and all 
alternates, to Paul Reed Construction for $1,205,090.16.  

Staff Contact: Mark Bohl, Public Works Director

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/4/2020 Page 34 / 211



Engineers · Architects · Surveyors 
 

                   Since 1977   

 

 
1401 East M 

Torrington, WY 82240 
Phone: (307) 532-5211  Fax: (307) 532-2548 

120 East 16th Street 
Scottsbluff, NE 69361 

Phone: (308) 632-3123   Fax: (308) 632-7253 
www.baker-eng.com 

925 Illinois Street 
Sidney, NE 69162 

Phone: (308) 254-9646  Fax: (308) 632-7253 
 

 

 
 
April 29, 2020 
 
Jordan Diedrich 
Deputy Director of Public Works  
City of Scottsbluff 
2525 Circle Drive 
Scottsbluff, NE 69361 
 
RE:  23 Club Project Bids 
 
Jordan: 
 
The 23 Club Improvements project was re-bid on April 28, 2020 after being previously 
bid last summer but not awarded at the time.  For the re-bid, the City received two bids 
bid from Anderson-Shaw Construction and Paul Reed Construction.    The project bid 
included a base bid for the primary improvements and four alternate schedules as well.  
A summary of the bid schedules and alternates is attached. 
 
The low bidder for the project was Paul Reed Construction with a base bid of 
$1,065,968.62 and a total with all alternates of $1,205,090.16.   
 
The Engineer’s estimate for the project was $1,174,920 for the base bid and $1,340,520 
for the based bid and alternates.   
 
With the bids received being below the estimated amounts, and with the current funding 
in place and/or committed to the project at approximately 1.4 million dollars, we would 
recommend award of the base bid and Alternates 1, 2, 3, and 4 for a total contract value 
of $1,205,090.16. 
 
With the schedule of the 2020 baseball season still pending due to the current 
pandemic, the exact construction start date is not yet determined.  However, the project 
will begin sometime this summer and should be ready for the 2021 baseball season.   
 
Please let us know if you have any questions. 
 
Thank you,  
 
Baker & Associates, Inc. 

 
Jack Baker, P.E. 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/4/2020 Page 35 / 211



Project: 23 Club Baseball Complex

Engineers*Architects*Surveyors Owner: City of Scottsbluff/23 Club Re-Bid

120 E. 16th St., Suite A Contract No: 002-170-20

Scottsbluff, NE  69361

Bid Date: 

Paul Reed Construction Anderson Shaw

Item # Description/ Unit Total Unit Item Unit Item Unit Item

Units Quantity Price Totals Price Totals Price Totals *

Total - Schedule A $492,120.00 $439,245.42 $553,236.70

Total - Schedule B $373,300.00 $348,618.20 $369,739.70

Total - Schedule C $309,500.00 $275,105.00 $262,575.20

Total Base Bid - All Schedules $1,174,920.00 $1,062,968.62 $1,185,551.60

Total - Alternate #1 $35,000.00 $8,391.17 $30,396.00

Total - Alternate #2 $80,500.00 $91,589.34 $82,017.84

Total - Alternate #3 $23,900.00 $13,771.03 $18,171.84

Total - Alternate #4 $26,200.00 $28,370.00 $30,825.38

Total Bid - All Schedules and Alternates $1,340,520.00 $1,205,090.16 $1,346,962.66

Addendum 1 Yes Yes

Addendum 2 Yes Yes

Bid Bond (5%) Yes Yes

* Contains figures that differ from bid 

form due to calculation errors

Engineers

Probable Costs

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/4/2020 Page 36 / 211



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, May 4, 2020

Regular Meeting

Item Resolut.1

Council to discuss and consider action on the Professional Services 
Agreement Supplement No. 5 Preliminary Engineering between 
the City of Scottsbluff and M.C. Schaff & Associates for the 
Scottsbluff Monument Valley Pathway North Project and approve 
the Resolution.

Staff Contact: Mark Bohl, Public Works Director

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/4/2020 Page 37 / 211



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/4/2020 Page 38 / 211



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/4/2020 Page 39 / 211



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/4/2020 Page 40 / 211



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/4/2020 Page 41 / 211



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/4/2020 Page 42 / 211



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/4/2020 Page 43 / 211



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/4/2020 Page 44 / 211



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/4/2020 Page 45 / 211



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/4/2020 Page 46 / 211



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/4/2020 Page 47 / 211



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/4/2020 Page 48 / 211



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/4/2020 Page 49 / 211



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/4/2020 Page 50 / 211



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, May 4, 2020

Regular Meeting

Item Reports1

Council to discuss and consider action on the contract renewal for 
the postage machine at City Hall with Quadient Leasing and 
authorize the Mayor to sign the Agreement

Staff Contact: Liz Hilyard, Finance Director

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/4/2020 Page 51 / 211



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/4/2020 Page 52 / 211



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, May 4, 2020

Regular Meeting

Item Reports2

Council to receive an update on status and options for handling 
solid waste. 

Staff Contact: Rick Kuckkahn, Interim City Manager

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/4/2020 Page 53 / 211



 

PROPOSAL FOR  

CITY OF SCOTTSBLUFF 

 SOLID WASTE, RECYCLABLES AND YARD WASTE COLLECTION AND DISPOSAL 

 

 

SUBMITTED BY: WASTE CONNECTIONS OF NEBRASKA, INC. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

MARCH 27, 2020 

 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/4/2020 Page 54 / 211



1 
 

 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 

 

A.  Executive Summary 

B. Management and Qualifications 

1. Proposer  

2. Resumes and Organizational Chart 

3. Litigation and Violations 

4. Subcontractors 

5. Experience 

C. Collection and Management Operations 

1. Solid Waste, Recycling and Yard Waste Collection and Handling 

2. Billing Support and Customer Service Support 

3. Transition and Implementation Plan 

4. Transportation and Transfer Station 

5. Disposal and Landfill 

D. Implementation and Public Information 

E. Contract Modifications 

  

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/4/2020 Page 55 / 211



2 
 

 

A. Executive Summary 

Waste Connections of Nebraska is pleased to submit the following proposal to provide service to meet the solid waste, 

recycling, and yard waste collection needs of the City of Scottsbluff.  This proposal addresses Scope A and Scope B and 

is based on the RFP published March 2, 2020.  No RFP addenda were received during development of this proposal.   

At Waste Connections of Nebraska, our operations are locally based – including local dispatch and customer service.  

We are proud to have the best safety record in the business and to be citizens of the community.  We live here, work 

here and give back to our community.  While our operations and management are all local, we enjoy the strength and 

support of being owned by Waste Connections, the third largest waste hauler in the United States. This best-of-both-

worlds model allows us to provide the local, hometown values and service to meet your needs, but also the expertise 

and technology to be the best in the industry.  Our Values Statement is more than a slogan on the wall – it is the basis 

for all decisions and operations in our company.  We operate under these guiding values:  (1) Safety, (2) Integrity, (3) 

Customer Service, and (4) To be a Great Place to Work. 

With a proven track record of the ability to service Nebraska communities, we thoroughly understand the scope of the 

work outlined in this request, meet all qualifications, and have the ability and capacity to efficiently service the City of 

Scottsbluff.  

Key Components of our Proposal:   

Price:  See Form 2 in Supporting Documents.   

Key Personnel and Experience:  Waste Connections of Nebraska has a team of seasoned professionals with broad 

experience in all aspects of the waste disposal industry, including implementation and transition of service for 

numerous cities across Nebraska.  The local staff and management know the City of Scottsbluff and are well prepared 

to service the City.  They also have strong support from the Heartland Division to ensure that they have the training, 

tools and equipment to succeed.     

Collection and Disposal Plan: It is our intention to negotiate with the City of Scottsbluff for the purchase of equipment 

and lease of facilities currently being used, and to consider all employees currently involved in the trash, recycling and 

yard waste collection and disposal process who would like to continue in their positions.  In the case that we would be 

unable to purchase or lease City assets, we would obtain four ASL trucks for residential service and two for commercial 

service, and utilize our maintenance facility in Gering.  Residents would be provided three 95-gallon carts for trash, yard 

waste, and recycling.  We would utilize our transfer station in Gering to process trash and recyclables.  Landfill trash 

would ultimately be transported to J Bar J Landfill near Brule, Nebraska, and recyclables to either Stutzman MRF in 

Hutchinson, Kansas or the facility in Gering for processing.   Yard waste would continue to be hauled to the City 

compost facility.     

Billing and Customer Service:  One of our primary goals in implementing service to a new city is to provide a seamless 

transition for customers.  Our route management software is an integrated system that manages customer service 

histories, route lists, and billing information.  Our plan would be to bill monthly advanced for all residential and 

commercial customers.  We have typically been able to upload billing data electronically as our system will convert data 

uploaded in spreadsheet format.   

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/4/2020 Page 56 / 211



3 
 

 

We currently have two customer service representatives in the Scottsbluff/Gering District, and with the addition of the 

City of Scottsbluff contract we would anticipate adding one more position.  Customer Service is one of our core values, 

and we have an extensive training program to ensure that all calls are handling appropriately, courteously, and in a 

timely manner.     

Transition and Implementation:  Waste Connections of Nebraska has experience in implementing service in cities of all 

sizes across the state.  It is always our goal for the transition to be smooth and seamless for the customer, and we work 

closely with City officials to make that happen.  In the case of Scottsbluff, we would work with City officials to evaluate 

City equipment, containers, facilities, and employees, as well as the compatibility of billing systems.  Results of these 

evaluations would determine procurement, training plans, and transition timeline.   

Public Information:  A key component of a successful transition is good communication between the customer, the City, 

and the new hauler.  Our local staff knows the community and operations and will have the full support and experience 

of the Nebraska Division to ensure that customers are informed of the transition and are comfortable that any of their 

questions or concerns will be addressed.  We would work closely with City officials to determine the appropriate 

communication channels for Scottsbluff, which could include direct mail, newspaper, radio, town hall meetings, 

website, billboards, or digital ads.   

Thank you for the opportunity to submit this proposal.  We look forward to providing service to the City of Scottsbluff. 

 

 

  

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/4/2020 Page 57 / 211



4 
 

 

B. Management and Qualifications 

 
B.1.  Proposer  

Name of Local Entity:  Waste Connections of Nebraska, Inc. 

Local Address:  710 Country Club Road, Gering, NE  69341 

Local Manager:    Shawn Green, 710 Country Club Road, Gering, NE  69341 
Phone:  308-635-6673 
Fax:  308-635-8598 
Email Address:  shawn.green@wasteconnections.com 

 Website Address:  https://www.wasteconnections.com/waste-connections-of-nebraska-gering  
 

Nebraska Division Office Address:  10810 South 144th Street, Omaha, NE  68138 

Nebraska Registered Agent:  CSC-Lawyers Incorporating Service Company 
                    233 South 13th Street, Suite 1900 
                     Lincoln, NE  68508 
   
Parent Company:  Waste Connections, 3 Waterway Square Place #110, The Woodlands, TX  77380  

Phone: (832) 442-2200 
Website: https://www.wasteconnections.com/ 
Relationship to Proposer:  Parent Company 
 

John Love has authority to sign this proposal on behalf of Waste Connections of Nebraska.   
 
No subcontractors or joint venture partners will share significant and substantive responsibilities.   

 
Organization and Licensing Documentation:  See Exhibit A 

B.2.   Resumes and Organizational Chart 

 
Resumes of Key Personnel:  The following individuals will perform the substantive responsibilities for implementing and 

fulfilling contract obligations should Waste Connections of Nebraska be awarded the contract.    

Shawn Green, District Manager.  Shawn has been with Waste Connection for the past 21 years as manager of the 
Scottsbluff/Gering District.  Prior to 2000, Shawn and his family owned and operated Valley Sanitation for 10 years.  As 
manager of the Scottsbluff/Gering District, his team has an exemplary safety and environmental record.  His team strives 
to provide great and timely service where the customer is the priority.  Shawn will be responsible for the day to day 
management and operations of service to the City of Scottsbluff.  Shawn can be reached at 308-635-6673 or 
Shawn.Green@WasteConnections.com.   

Tammy Olsen, District Accounting Clerk and Customer Service Representative.  Tammy has been with Waste Connections 
for three years.  She has brought about positive changes with her customer service knowledge and accounts receivable 
experience. She is responsible for setting up service, collecting past due accounts, and preparing monthly reports, just to 
name a few of her duties. She brings with her more than 20 years of accounting and customer service experience.  
Tammy will be the primary contact person for customer service and billing issues.  Tammy can be reached at 308-632-
6060 or Tamara.Olsen@WasteConnections.com.  

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/4/2020 Page 58 / 211

https://www.wasteconnections.com/waste-connections-of-nebraska-gering
mailto:Shawn.Green@WasteConnections.com
mailto:Tamara.Olsen@WasteConnections.com


5 
 

 

John Love, Division Vice President.   John has been with the Waste Connections team since 2012, and has managed the 
Heartland Division since 2014.  His experience includes more than 30 years in the waste management field with 
responsibilities ranging from operations management to strategic planning.  His industry expertise and priorities include 
safety, customer service, environmental compliance, and recycling programs.  Under his leadership, Waste Connections 
has established an outstanding safety record and is an industry leader in environmental responsibility.  He earned his BA 
in Economics from the University of Texas and his MBA from the University of Houston. John is the primary point of 
contact for the proposal and contract discussions.   Contact information is John.Love@WasteConnections.com, 402-346-
7800.    
 
Trevor Beck, Division Controller.  Trevor began his career with Waste Connections in 2013 and rapidly moved up within 
the company to his current position, which he has held since January 2017.  He earned his Bachelors in Accounting from 
Northwest Missouri State.  He leads a staff of six professionals that handle all financial reporting and account 
maintenance and billing functions.  Trevor is the key individual for any proposal or contract issues regarding financials or 
pricing.  Trevor’s email is Trevor.Beck@WasteConnections.com and phone is 402-346-7800. 
 
Linda Leavitt, Marketing Specialist.  Linda has been with Waste Connections since June of 2017 and quickly established 
herself as the go-to person for public outreach and communications.  She played an integral role in the public education 
and transition phases of implementing a new trash and recycling program for the City of Bellevue.  She brings a strong 
background of organizational and communication experience to the team, and holds a BS in Agribusiness and MBA from 
the University of Nebraska.  Linda is involved in managing the proposal and will be spearheading the public outreach 
efforts should Waste Connections win the contract.  Linda can be reached at Linda.Leavitt@WasteConnections.com or 
402-346-7800. 
 
Organizational Chart: 
 

 
 

B.3.  Litigation and Violations 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/4/2020 Page 59 / 211

mailto:John.Love@WasteConnections.com
mailto:Trevor.Beck@WasteConnections.com
mailto:Linda.Leavitt@WasteConnections.com


6 
 

 

On or about February 23, 2015, the City of Fremont, Nebraska, filed a complaint against Waste Connections of Nebraska, 

Inc. (“WCNE”) in the Dodge County District Court alleging that WCNE had failed to pay certain amounts owed to the City 

in connection with WCNE’s operation of the City of Fremont Transfer Station.  The parties met on March 31, 2015, and 

resolved their differences, and the lawsuit was dismissed.  WCNE continues to operate the transfer station pursuant to a 

year-to-year operating agreement that has been successfully renewed each year since 2015. 

B.4.  Subcontractors 
 
No subcontractors will be used.   

B.5.  Experience 

Waste Connections of Nebraska has approximately 100 municipal contracts in the state of Nebraska.  We have 
encountered no major problems in fulfilling these contracts.  We have contracts with cities and towns of all sizes and 
service levels.  A few key projects are described in the table below.   

Municipality Trash Recycling Yard 
Waste 

Commercial 
Service 

Number of 
Customers 

Tonnage Annual 
Revenue 

Reference 
 

City of 
Bridgeport 

X  X X 705 21T/week $169,000 Dory Huck, City Clerk 
P.O. Box 280 
Bridgeport, NE  
69336 
308-262-1623 

City of 
Minatare 

X  X X 306 7T/week $ 74,000 Carolyn Nelson, Clerk 
P.O. Box 483 
Minatare, NE  69356 
308-83-1414 

Village of 
Terrytown 

X  X X 526 12T/week $ 91,000 Linda Green, Clerk 
116 Terry Blvd. 
Gering, NE  69341 
308-632-212 

City of 
Bellevue 

X X X  16,600 351T/week $ 2.8 M Epiphany Ramos 
Wastewater 
Operations Manager 
8902 Cedar Island Rd  
Bellevue, NE  68147 
402-293-3136  

Offutt AFB X X X  1,784 40T/week $263,000 Dora Spuch 
Director of Property 
Management 
3116 Lockbourn Dr, 
Bellevue, NE  68123 
402-991-9840 

City of 
Louisville 

X X X  501 11T/week $ 78,000 Dee Arias 
City Clerk/Treasurer 
210 Main St 
Louisville, NE 68037 
402-234-7705 

City of 
Syracuse 

X X  X 659 15T/week $232,000 Peggy Holeschiedt, 
City Clerk 
P.O. Box F Syracuse, 
NE 68446 
402-269-2173 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/4/2020 Page 60 / 211



7 
 

 

 

C.  Collection and Management Operations 

C.1.  Solid Waste, Recycling and Yard Waste Collection and Handling 

Collection Equipment and Containers:  It is our intention to negotiate with the City for the purchase of the equipment 

and containers currently used by the City.  Should we be unable to reach an agreement for purchase of City owned 

equipment and containers, we estimate that service to the City would require four ASL trucks for residential service and 

two for commercial service.  These trucks typically have 36 yard capacity with gross weight of approximately 54,000 

pounds.  Commercial Side Load trucks service 96 gallon, 1.5 yard, 2.0 yard and 3.0 yard receptacles with right or left side 

service depending on the truck on route, and can service up to 50 stops per hour depending on the density of the route.  

Automated Side Load trucks service 96 gallon receptacles and can service up to 100 stops per hour depending on the 

density of the route.  Frontline trucks have service life of ten years at which time they will be replaced and used as spare 

trucks.     All vehicles are identified by name of company, phone number, and a truck number displayed prominently on 

the side.  Separate trucks would be assigned for trash, yard waste, and recyclables so that each waste stream is collected 

separately.  Residential customers would be provided three 95 gallon wheeled and lidded carts – one each for trash, 

recycling, and yard waste.  Containers would be identified so that the three waste streams would be kept separate.     

Subcontractors for Container Inventory and Delivery:  No subcontractors will be used for container inventory and 

delivery.   

Route Management System:  In the case of the City of Scottsbluff contract, our intention is to review the current routes 

and minimize changes during the transition period.  We review and modify routes on a regular basis for efficiency and 

balance, but do our best to minimize changes to service days.  All of our trucks are equipped with radios, on-board 

tablets and drive cams.  This technology allows drivers to contact dispatch regarding blocked commercial containers or 

other exceptions, and the tablets allow the driver to record no set-outs, route progress, or to photograph out of the 

ordinary materials or contaminants.   Our on-board systems allow close-to-real time updates between the truck and 

dispatcher.   

Destination for Collected Materials:  Waste Connections of Nebraska will utilize the transfer station in Gering.  Landfill 

trash will ultimately be transported to J Bar J Landfill near Brule, Nebraska.  Due to the current volatility of the single 

stream recyclables market, the destination for recyclables will be made based on the best facility at the time of 

collection.  We are fortunate to have a number of excellent processing facilities available.  Most likely, recyclables will be 

transported and processed at Stutzman MRF in Hutchinson, KS or City of Gering.  Yard waste will be handled at the City 

owned facility.   

Recycling Facility Description:  As noted above, the destination for recyclables will be dependent upon which facility is 

the best option at the time of collection.  If the decision is made not to utilize the City of Gering facility, then we would 

most likely use the Stutzman MRF which is located at 315 W Blanchard, South Hutchinson, KS and operates from 6:00 

am-4:00 pm M-F.  

This facility utilizes single stream processing equipment which reads size and dimension of the material. At the first 

station, contaminants are manually removed. Next, cardboard is removed by using a series of rotating discs that are 

spaced 14 inches apart. Anything smaller falls through and anything larger floats across the top. Then everything goes 

across a glass breaker, where only the glass breaks so it falls through and the rest floats across the top. The remainder 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/4/2020 Page 61 / 211



8 
 

 

(smaller paper and rigids) then goes on to two screens that are angled up. These screens have rubber discs that are 

offset to make the material bounce.  Because of the angle of the screens, everything that is three dimensional (rigids – 

plastics, tin and aluminum) fall backwards while everything two dimensional (paper) goes over the top. The result is 

mixed paper which is put into compactors and hauled to a paper mill five miles away. The plastics, tin and aluminum go 

to another line where they are manually sorted by grade, baled and sold via brokers. The glass goes through another 

machine that breaks it down to the consistency of sand and sifts out any contaminants. It then gets delivered to a 

fiberglass insulation company to melt down for their process. 

The equipment at the facility is capable of processing up to 15 tons per hour.  They are currently processing around 125 

tons per day. Exact numbers per commodity vary due to the constant churn of what is in each load, but the facility 

currently sells approximately 400 tons per month of cardboard, 1,000 tons per month of mixed paper, and 300-500 tons 

of plastics, tin cans and aluminum.  Approximately 300 tons of glass is delivered monthly. 

The facility has the capacity to run 24 hours a day if needed, so capacity could potentially be doubled.  Current 

contamination rate is approximately 10 percent.  This is in part due to certain plastics that cannot be sold in today’s 

markets.  Materials processed at the facility are sold to brokers, so final use varies.  However, our understanding is that 

all material gets turned into new products and we are not aware that any is used as fuel.   

Yard Waste Collection:  Yard waste will be collected by a designated ASL truck and transported directly to the City 

compost facility.   

Maintenance and Support Facility:   Our intention is to negotiate with the City regarding the purchase or lease of the 

maintenance building and facilities.  If the purchase or lease of City facilities is not feasible, we would use the Waste 

Connections of Nebraska maintenance facility located at 550 R Street in Gering, Nebraska.  The facility has three bays 

and we employ one service mechanic who maintains nine trucks.  Container maintenance and storage is also performed 

at the location.  In order to fulfill the proposal, the contractor would intend to purchase or lease the Environmental 

Waste Facility for truck parking and container storage and perform most truck and container maintenance at the Gering 

facility.  Another maintenance technician would also be added. 

Waste Connections of Nebraska currently has one employee dedicated to container maintenance and delivery.  He 

ensures containers are replaced or repaired on routes and ensures that container lids are closed with no debris while 

stored at facility.  Waste Connections of Nebraska will have a compactor technician available to ensure compactors are 

in excellent working condition.  We will also work with customers to ensure compactors are not being overloaded and 

susceptible to leachate leakage.   Spill kits are located in each truck and drivers are trained in spill clean up. 

C.2 Billing Support and Customer Service Support 

Route Management, Customer Service, and Billing Systems:  We use RouteManager software by DesertMicro. 

RouteManager is an integrated system that manages customer service histories, route lists, and billing information. This 

software allows us to generate a variety of customer data, billing, and routing reports.   

Implementation Experience:  Waste Connections of Nebraska has experience in implementing service in a number of 

cities across the state.  Every transition is different, but generally we work closely with City officials to evaluate the 

current system and resources and devise a transition plan.  We then clearly communicate the proposed transition plan 

to current employees and customers with the overall goal to make the transition seamless in terms of both service and 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/4/2020 Page 62 / 211



9 
 

 

billing.  We have typically been able to upload billing data electronically as our system will convert data uploaded in 

spreadsheet format.      

Customer Service, Staffing, Response Time, and Missed Collections: All customer service calls will be handled locally.  

There are currently two customer service representatives on staff in the Scottsbluff/Gering District, and with the 

addition of the City contract we would anticipate adding one more position.  Waste Connections has an extensive 

training program including online materials, a customer service manual including scripts, and has new staff work closely 

with existing staff to train.  Performance is measured monthly by a third party evaluation service that rates whether 

customer service representatives handle calls appropriately, courteously and in a timely manner.  The customer service 

team has the ability to inform customers of service disruptions due to inclement weather through an automated calling 

system.  Customers can utilize the website to email us and sign up for online billing.     

Response time to service calls is dependent upon the situation.  Missed collections are handled at the end of the day if 

the customer has contacted us before the driver has completed his route.  Otherwise, the driver will return the following 

business day.  Repeat misses are noted on the account and on the driver’s orders.  

C.3 Transition and Implementation Plan 

Waste Connections of Nebraska has a solid background of experience in implementing service in new cities.  Our goal is 

always a smooth and seamless transition for the customer.  In the case of Scottsbluff, our plan would be to evaluate City 

owned equipment, containers, facilities, and employees as well as compatibility of billing systems to determine 

feasibility of purchasing assets or retaining employees, while also determining needs based on our current operations.  

Results of these evaluations would determine procurement, training plans and transition timeline.  Customers would be 

notified of the transition through multiple channels such as direct mail, website, and newspaper.  Procurement and 

delivery of vehicles, containers and other equipment would be based on evaluation of current City owned and company 

owned assets, and our decision as to whether to purchase or lease City equipment.   

Timeline: 

 Upon Contract Approval:  Evaluation of City owned vehicles, equipment, facilities and employees.   

 Purchase of New Vehicles (if necessary):  Six months prior to start date 

 Upgrades to existing facilities (if necessary): Three months prior to contract start date.  Exact timing would be 

dependent upon extent of upgrades necessary.   

 Hiring of new employees (if necessary): Timing would be dependent upon the position.   

 Training of employees:  Dependent upon the position. 

 Upload billing and routing data:  60 days before contract start date. 

 Notification to customers:  Information and educational campaign to begin upon contract approval.   

 

C.4  Transportation and Transfer Station 

Waste Connections of Nebraska would use the transfer station located at 710 Country Club Road in Gering for 

trash and recyclables (if we utilize the Stutzman MRF) collected from the City of Scottsbluff.  As outlined in Section C.1, 

the destination for recyclables will be determined based on best facility at the time of implementation.  If we opt to use 

the Gering facility, recyclables would be transported there directly.  Operating hours of the transfer station are 7:00 AM 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/4/2020 Page 63 / 211



10 
 

 

to 4:00 PM, Monday through Friday.  The station currently processes 50 tons of trash per day.  No recyclables are 

currently handled at the facility.  Transportation equipment is tractor trailer with walking floor trailer.   

 

At current labor levels, the transfer station could handle an additional 100 tons per day, dependent upon type of 

material and conditions.  With expanded hours and labor, capacity could be expanded to easily handle the additional 

tonnage from the City of Scottsbluff.   

 

Landfill trash and recyclable materials would be kept separate at the facility by the use of separate dump areas.  If 

utilizing the transfer station for recyclables, acceptable contamination rate is five percent or less.  

 

Please see section C.1. for a complete description of the Stutzman MRF.  Landfill materials are transported to J Bar J 

Landfill near Brule, Nebraska.  A description of this facility is included under section C.5.   

 

 

C.5. Disposal and Landfill 

 

Waste Connections of Nebraska will transport landfill trash to the J Bar J Landfill, 32350 Road 770, Brule, Nebraska.  The 

facility is located 10 miles south of Ogallala in Perkins County.  Hours of operations are 7:00 a.m. to 3:00 p.m.  The 

facility handles from 100 to 700 tons per day depending on jobs and time of year.  Additional processing capacity is more 

than sufficient to handle MSW from the City of Scottsbluff.  J Bar J does not accept hazardous waste, white goods, items 

containing freon, oils or liquids.  Rejection of materials brought to the landfill is minimal as materials have typically 

already been inspected at the transfer station as well as by the driver.  Special waste is accepted only upon prior 

approval.  All waste is delivered in fully enclosed, covered, and self unloading trailers.  Materials delivered to the site are 

packed and covered daily with approved alternative daily covers or soil.  Site life is currently estimated at 30 to 32 years.   

 

D. Implementation and Public Information 

Should Waste Connections of Nebraska be selected as the new service provider for the City, we would work closely with 

City officials to ensure a smooth transfer of information and container exchanges (if necessary).  The individuals involved 

in this effort would be Shawn Green, District Manager, Scottsbluff/ Gering District; Tammy Olsen, District Customer 

Service Representative and Accounting Clerk; John Love, Division Vice President; Trevor Beck, Division Controller; and 

Linda Leavitt, Marketing Coordinator.  Shawn and Tammy are the key Scottsbluff/Gering staff with the thorough 

understanding of the operations, facilities and customer demographics to ensure that the transition goes smoothly from 

both an operational and informational standpoint.  They would be involved in the transition period and beyond.  John, 

Trevor, and Linda bring the experience of implementing transfers of service from the operational, billing, and marketing 

perspective. 

Materials that were developed for the City of Bellevue to introduce and educate customers to recycling and yard waste 

programs are included in Exhibit B.  Our plan would be to work with the City of Scottsbluff to develop similar materials 

and use multiple communication channels to ensure that all residents are aware of the transition, have access to 

information, and have the opportunity to ask questions.  We would work with the City to determine the appropriate 

communication channels, which could include direct mail, newspaper ads, town hall meetings, website, or digital ads.   

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/4/2020 Page 64 / 211



11 
 

 

In the case of contamination or other customer problems, if we notice widespread problems, we would address the 

situation through special notices on the website or direct mail pieces.  In the case of isolated incidences, we would direct 

the educational materials to the customer with a door hanger or tag left on the container.   

        

E. Contract Modifications:  None 

 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/4/2020 Page 65 / 211



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/4/2020 Page 66 / 211



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/4/2020 Page 67 / 211



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/4/2020 Page 68 / 211



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/4/2020 Page 69 / 211



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/4/2020 Page 70 / 211



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/4/2020 Page 71 / 211



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/4/2020 Page 72 / 211



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/4/2020 Page 73 / 211



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/4/2020 Page 74 / 211



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/4/2020 Page 75 / 211



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/4/2020 Page 76 / 211



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/4/2020 Page 77 / 211



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/4/2020 Page 78 / 211



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/4/2020 Page 79 / 211



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/4/2020 Page 80 / 211



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/4/2020 Page 81 / 211



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/4/2020 Page 82 / 211



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/4/2020 Page 83 / 211



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/4/2020 Page 84 / 211



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/4/2020 Page 85 / 211



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/4/2020 Page 86 / 211



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/4/2020 Page 87 / 211



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/4/2020 Page 88 / 211



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/4/2020 Page 89 / 211



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/4/2020 Page 90 / 211



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/4/2020 Page 91 / 211



TDS Collection Service, Inc.

2126 East A Street, Torrington, Wyoming 82240

2126 East A Street, Torrington, Wyoming 82240

www.tdswy.com

Kurt Sittner, Vice President /  2126 East A Street, Torrington, Wyoming 82240
307-532-7515 (office) / 307-534-6655 (mobile) / 307-532-3467 (fax)
ksittner@tdswy.com

Not Applicable

Not Applicable

Not Applicable

X

Not Applicable

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/4/2020 Page 92 / 211





STATE OF WYOMING

EDWARD A. BUCHANAN

SECRETARY OF STATE*

BUSINESS DIVISION
Herschler Bldg East, Ste.100 & 101, Cheyenne, WY 82002-0020

Phone 307-777-7311

Website: http://soswy.state.wy.us · Email: business@wyo.gov

General Information

Delayed Effective Date

Fictitious Name Standing - Tax

Sub Status

Good

CurrentOld Name

Sub Type

Formed in 10/28/1985 12:00 AMFiling Date

Standing - RA

Inactive Date

PerpetualTerm of Duration

Good

GoodStanding - Other

Perpetual

Close Corporation

Wyoming

30,000

Share Information

Common Shares

0.0000Par Value Par Value 0.0000

Preferred Shares Additional Stock Y

Torrington, WY 82240

c/o Gary Olson

TDS Collection Service, Inc.

P.O. Box 696

Principal Address

Laramie, WY 82070

505 S. 3rd St., Ste 100

ACM

Mailing Address

Torrington, WY 82240

PO Box 696

1122 Main St

Registered Agent Address

Gary D Olson

Type

Parties

Name / Organization / Address

Recorded ByDate Note

Notes

Filing Information

Name TDS Collection Service, Inc.

StatusType Profit Corporation

Please note that this form CANNOT be submitted in place of your Annual Report.

Filing ID 1985-000231954

Active

Page 1 of 3

Form 1 - Pg. 2

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/4/2020 Page 94 / 211



Form 1 - Pg. 3

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/4/2020 Page 95 / 211



Form 1 - Pg. 4

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/4/2020 Page 96 / 211





I & A - Pg. 1

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/4/2020 Page 98 / 211



I & A - Pg. 2

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/4/2020 Page 99 / 211





STATE OF WYOMING

EDWARD A. BUCHANAN

SECRETARY OF STATE*

BUSINESS DIVISION
Herschler Bldg East, Ste.100 & 101, Cheyenne, WY 82002-0020

Phone 307-777-7311

Website: http://soswy.state.wy.us · Email: business@wyo.gov

General Information

Delayed Effective Date

Fictitious Name Standing - Tax

Sub Status

Good

CurrentOld Name

Sub Type

Formed in 10/28/1985 12:00 AMFiling Date

Standing - RA

Inactive Date

PerpetualTerm of Duration

Good

GoodStanding - Other

Perpetual

Close Corporation

Wyoming

30,000

Share Information

Common Shares

0.0000Par Value Par Value 0.0000

Preferred Shares Additional Stock Y

Torrington, WY 82240

c/o Gary Olson

TDS Collection Service, Inc.

P.O. Box 696

Principal Address

Laramie, WY 82070

505 S. 3rd St., Ste 100

ACM

Mailing Address

Torrington, WY 82240

PO Box 696

1122 Main St

Registered Agent Address

Gary D Olson

Type

Parties

Name / Organization / Address

Recorded ByDate Note

Notes

Filing Information

Name TDS Collection Service, Inc.

StatusType Profit Corporation

Please note that this form CANNOT be submitted in place of your Annual Report.

Filing ID 1985-000231954

Active

Page 1 of 3

I & A - Pg. 4

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/4/2020 Page 101 / 211



TDS Collection Service, Inc. (TDS) does not currently hold an active status with Nebraska Secretary of 
State.  The required paperwork has been filed, and fees have been submitted, by TDS with Nebraska 
Secretary of State for TDS to regain their active status.  We anticipate that in the very near future TDS 
will again hold an active status with Nebraska Secretary of State. 

If you wish TDS to keep City of Scottsbluff informed as to their status with Nebraska Secretary of State 
please notify us of such. 

I & A - Pg. 5

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/4/2020 Page 102 / 211



I & A - Pg. 6

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/4/2020 Page 103 / 211



I & A - Pg. 7

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/4/2020 Page 104 / 211



I & A - Pg. 8

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/4/2020 Page 105 / 211



I & A - Pg. 9

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/4/2020 Page 106 / 211



I & A - Pg. 10

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/4/2020 Page 107 / 211



I & A - Pg. 11

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/4/2020 Page 108 / 211



I & A - Pg. 12

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/4/2020 Page 109 / 211



I & A - Pg. 13

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/4/2020 Page 110 / 211



I & A - Pg. 14

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/4/2020 Page 111 / 211



I & A - Pg. 15

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/4/2020 Page 112 / 211



I & A - Pg. 16

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/4/2020 Page 113 / 211



I & A _ Pg. 17

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/4/2020 Page 114 / 211



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/4/2020 Page 115 / 211



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/4/2020 Page 116 / 211



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/4/2020 Page 117 / 211



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/4/2020 Page 118 / 211



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/4/2020 Page 119 / 211





Document Title 

WYOMING DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY 
SOLID AND HAZARDOUS WASTE DIVISION 
Chapter 2, Sanitary Landfill Checklist (Routine) 

Torrington Disposal Service, Torrington Disposal Service, Inc. (10.645) 

Company Name: Torrington Disposal Service 

Facility Name: Torrington Disposal Service, Inc. (10.645) 

EPA ID Number: 

Facility Address: P.O. Box696 

City State Zip: Torrington, WY 82240 

Primary Contact: Gary Olson, President (307) 532-7515 

Contact Address: P. 0. Box696 

City State Zip: Torrington, WY 82240 

Additional Contacts: Gary Olson, President (307) 532-7515 
Kurt Sittner, Operations Manager (307) 532-7515 

Inspection Date: 8/31/2016 

Report Date: 9/2/2016 

Notification Status: Notifier 

Primary Inspector: Joel Frost, 

DEQ Participant(s): Joel Frost, 

Weather: mild 

Time In I Time Out: 2:20:00PM 13:21:00 PM 

Ownership: Private 

Facility Type: Type II Municipal 

Generator Type: NIA 

Photos: Photos Available 

Page 1of1 

http://deqintra.state.wy.us/solidwasteClassic/lnspections/Cover.asp?LetterMode=Final&Fac... 9/2/2016 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/4/2020 Page 121 / 211



Document Title 

WYOMING DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY 
SOLID AND HAZARDOUS WASTE DIVISION 

Chapter 2, Sanitary Landfill Checklist (Routine) 

Page I of3 

Torrington Disposal Service, Torrington Disposal Service, Inc. (10.645) 
Inspection Date: 8/31/2016 

Municipal Landfill (Routine) 

Result Section Inspection Item 
Chapter 2 Sanitary Landfill Routine-Design/Construction Standards 

IC 1 1 (f) Does the facility have a permit or One-Time Authorization (OTA) to manage wastes at this location? 

IC 2 4(b), 5(d) Does the facility have adequate access restrictions (per. fencing, facility locked at end of day, control 
access to facility) 

IC 2 4(c) Has the facility posted the required signs at access points (facility name, emergency contacts & 

phone, hours of operation, prohibited wastes, asbestos notification)? 

IC 24(d) Does the facility have an all weather access road? 

IC 2 4(e), 5(k) Does the facility have adequate firelanes and emergency protection procedures (portable fire 

extinguishers/communication system)? 

IC 2 4(f) Are there adequate buffer zones (area maintained at least 20 feet within the sites perimeter)? 

NE 2 4(g) Has topsoil been properly revegated with signs posted? 

IC 2 4(1), 5(u) Have surface water run-off provisions been implemented to eliminate ponding and surface water 

contact with wastes? 

A 24(m) Does excavation slope stability exceed 1.5:1 h:v? 

IC 2 4(n), 5(1) Does the facility have adequate litter controls? 

IC 24(0) Are on-site structures for methane control designed properly? 

IC 2 4(p),5(z), 5(aa) Is the facility designed and constructed according to the Chapter 8 standards (Scrap Tires, friable 

and non-friable asbestos, PC Soil, Petroluem Storage Tank management)? 

IC 2 4(q) Does the facility meet the storage and treatment standards of Chapter 6? 

IC Chapter2 Sanitary Landfill Routine-Operating Standards 

IC 2 5(a) Is the SW Manager qualified? 

IC 2 5(c) Is the facilities equipment and standby equipment adequate and is backup equipment available? 

NA 2 5(e) Does the f adllty handle liquid wastes? 

IC 2 5(f) Does the facility have an adequate hazardous waste screening program in place with all necessary 

department notifications? 

NA 2 5(g) Are dead animals covered dally? 

IC 2 5(h) Are traffic signs posted to direct public to the proper dumping area? 

NA 2 5(1) Is salvaging occurring and if so, is it conducted in a manner that does not interfere with normal 

operations? 

NA 2 5{i) Has the facility performed open burning without approval? 

IC 2 5(m) Are there disease carrying vectors onsite? 

IC 2 5(n) Does the landfill adequately prevent dust and odor problems? 

IC 2 5(0) Is the working face of the landfill restricted to the smallest practical area? 

http://deqintra.state.wy.us/solidwasteClassic/lnspections/ChecklistREP.asp?ReportMode=R... 9/2/2016 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/4/2020 Page 122 / 211



Document Title Page 2 of 3 

IC 2 5(p) Are wastes adequately compacted? 

IC 2 5(q) Is cover placed according to the required frequency and is the cover or approved alternative cover 

being property applied? 

IC 2 5(q)(iii) Does the facility comply with the special cover frequency requirements for tires, brush, asbestos, 

PCS, and/or etc.? 

IC 2 5(r) Has intermediate cover been placed for areas not used after 180 days with 18 inches of cover 

material? 

NE 2 7(d) Does the final cover meet the final cover specification requirements? 

IC 2 5(s) Are areas promptly reclaimed? 

IC 2 5(t) Does the facility meet the methane requirements if the required methane limits are exceeded? 

IC 2 5(v) Is the discharge of leachate, contaminated groundwater, and/or surface water runnoff prohibited? 

IC 2 5(w) 
Has the facility prevented waste contact with groundwater? 

NA 35-11-509 Have lead acid batteries been disposed at the landfill? Batteries are pulled from trash at baler facility 

Chapter2 Sanitary Landfill Routlne-Recordkeeping Standards 

IC 2 5(y)(ij(A) Is the log of litter collection activities being adequately maintained on site? 

IC 2 5(y)(ij(B) Does the compaction and cover log specify dates and areas compactedlcovered? 

IC 2 5(y)(ij(C) Is there information on disposal of any special wastes including types and disposition, volume, date 

and source? 

IC 2 5(y)(i)(D) Are there adequate records for wastes sold or salvaged? 

IC 2 5(y)(i)(E) Are there records of any problems causing cessation in operations? 

IC 2 5(y)(Q(F) Is there a copy of the permit letter on site? 

IC 2 5(y)(ii)(A) Is there a copy of the application prepared under Chapter 2? 

IC 2 5(y)(ii)(B) Is the location restriction demonstration onsite if not in the permit application? 

IC 2 5(y)Qij(C) Is there a log of random screenings to detect hazardouslPCB waste and proper DEQ notifications? 

NE 2 5(y)Qij(D) Are there HW and PCB training records? 

IC 2 6(c)(iii) Are methane analyses being conducted on a quarter1y basis? 

IC 2 5(y)(ii)(E) Are there records of methane analysis? 

IC 2 5(y)(ii)(F) Does the operator maintain the required groundwater monitoring records onsite or at an approved 

site location? 

IC 2 5(y)(ii)(G) Are trench specification records being kept for length, width, depth and location? 

IC 2 5(y)(ii)(H) Are trench completion dates and contents recorded? 

NE 2 5(y)(ii)(I) Does the operator maintain a copy of the closure and post-closure plans if they are not in the 

application? 

NE 2 5(y)(ii)(J) Does the operator maintain copies of the cost estimates and financial assurance demonstration 

required under Chapter 7? 

NE 2 5(y)(ii)(K) Does the operator maintain a copy of the landfill classification demonstration record? 

NE 2 5(y)(ii)(l) Does the operator maintain a copy of the engineered containment demonstration, if not contained in 

the permit application? 

IC 2 5(y)(iQ(M) Are there records of dates of reclamation activities? 

Chapter2 

http://deq intra.state. wy. us/solidwasteClassic/lnspections/ChecklistREP .asp?ReportMode=R... 9/2/2016 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/4/2020 Page 123 / 211



Document Title Page 3 of3 

Sanitary Landfill Routine-Monitoring Standards 

NE 2 6(a) Are groundwater samples being collected and managed in accordance with department guidance or 

in accord with equivalent methods approved by the administrator? 

IC 2 6(b) Does the facility perform routine groundwater monitoring? 

NE 2 6 (b) (ii) (B) Are groundwater monitor wells for Type II landfills designed, constructed and installed in accordance 
with WQD Chapter 11 requirements? Are wells plugged and sealed in accordance with WQD Chapter 

11 requirements? 

xxx 
Inspector comments are indicated In italicized font 
V =Violation, NA= Not Applicable, IC = In Compliance, A= Applicable, XX = Not Relevant, TBD =To Be Determined, NE = Not Evaluated 

http://deqintra.state.wy.us/solidwasteClassic/Inspections/ChecklistREP .asp?ReportMode=R... 9/2/2016 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/4/2020 Page 124 / 211



Site Location: Torrington Disposal 
Services (TDS), Torrington, WY 

Date Taken: 

Taken By: 

Caption: 

8/31/16 

Joel Frost 

Entrance sign and gate 

08 .31 .2016 14 .22 

1 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/4/2020 Page 125 / 211



Site Location: Torrington Disposal 
Services (TDS), Torrington, WY 

Date Taken: 

Taken By: 

Caption: 

8/31/16 

Joel Frost 

Baler 

08 . 3 . . 1 (' 1 v . . 2 

2 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/4/2020 Page 126 / 211





Site Location: Torrington Disposal 
Services {TDS), Torrington, WY 

Date Taken : 

Taken By: 

Caption : 

8/31/16 

Joel Frost 

Scrap metal bins, aluminum, 
etc. 

4 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/4/2020 Page 128 / 211





Site Location: Torrington Disposal 
Services (TDS), Torrington, WY 

Date Taken : 

Taken By: 

Caption: 

8/31/1 6 

Joel Frost 

Access road to balefill 

6 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/4/2020 Page 130 / 211



Site Location: Torrington Disposal 
Services (TDS), Torrington, WY 

Date Taken : 

Taken By: 

Caption: 

8/31/16 

Joel Frost 

Balefill working face 

08 .31 .2016 15 :17 

7 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/4/2020 Page 131 / 211



Site Location: Torrington Disposal 
Services (TDS), Torrington, WY 

Date Taken: 

Taken By: 

Caption: 

8/31/16 

Joel Frost 

Balefill working face 

8 J . . 1 1 .. . . 

8 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/4/2020 Page 132 / 211





Site Location: Torrington Disposal 
Services {TDS), Torrington, WY 

.. 

. --

Date Taken: 

Taken By: 

Caption: 

8/31/16 

Joel Frost 

PCS storage area 

10 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/4/2020 Page 134 / 211



Site Location: Torrington Disposal 
Services (TDS), Torrington, WY 

Date Taken: 

Taken By: 

Caption: 

8/31/16 

Joel Frost 

CD waste, loose fill 

11 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/4/2020 Page 135 / 211



Site Location: Torrington Disposal 
Services (TDS), Torrington, WY 

Date Taken: 

Taken By: 

Caption: 

8/31/16 

Joel Frost 

CD waste, loose fill 

12 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/4/2020 Page 136 / 211



Site Location: Torrington Disposal 
Services {TDS), Torrington, WY 

Date Taken: 

Taken By: 

Caption: 

8/31/16 

Joel Frost 

Scrap metal 

22 

13 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/4/2020 Page 137 / 211



Site Location: Torrington Disposal 
Services (TDS), Torrington, WY 

Date Taken : 

Taken By: 

Caption: 

8/31/16 

Joel Frost 

Scrap metal 

. . .. 2 1 . l - .. t.. 

14 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/4/2020 Page 138 / 211



Site Location: Torrington Disposal 
Services (TDS), Torrington, WY 

Date Taken : 

Taken By: 

Caption : 

8/31 /16 

Joel Frost 

Firelane, ash and soil mix 

15 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/4/2020 Page 139 / 211



Site Location: Torrington Disposal 
Services (TDS), Torrington, WY 

Date Taken: 

Taken By: 

Caption: 

8/31/16 

Joel Frost 

Landfill cover 

16 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/4/2020 Page 140 / 211



Site Location: Torrington Disposal 
Services (TDS), Torrington, WY 

Date Taken: 

Taken By: 

Caption : 

8/31/16 

Joel Frost 

Concrete rubble 

17 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/4/2020 Page 141 / 211









Document Title Page I of I 

... .. 

WYOMING DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY 
SOLID AND HAZARDOUS WASTE DIVISION 
Chapter 2, Sanitary Landfill Checklist (Routine) 

Torrington Disposal Service, Torrington Disposal Service, Inc. 

Company Name: Torrington Disposal Service 

Facility Name: Torrington Disposal Service, Inc. 

EPA ID Number: 

Facility Address: P.O. Box 696 

City State Zip: Torrington, WY 82240 

Primary Contact: Gary Olson, President (307) 532-7515 

Contact Address: P. 0. Box 696 

City State Zip: Torrington, WY 82240 

.Additional Contacts: Josh Sexton, ·construction/Envfroiunental Service Mana.ger 
Gary Olson, President (307) 532-7515 

Inspection Date: 9/23/2017 

Report Date: 9/26/2017 

Notification Status: Notifier 

Primary Inspector: Joel Frost, 

DEQ Participant(s): Joel Frost, 

Weather: mild 

Time In I Time Out: 1:00:00 PM (2:15:00 PM 

Ownership: Private 

Facility Type: Type II Municipal 

Generator Type: NIA 

Photos: Photos Available 

http://deqintra.state.wy.us/solidwasteClassic/[ nspections/Cover.aso?LetterM ode= Fina I& FH Q/?f../?O I 7 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/4/2020 Page 145 / 211







Document Title Page 3of3 

IC Are there records of any problems causing cessation in operations? 

IC 2 1 O(b)(i); 2(8)(b) Is there a copy of the permit application on site? 

NE 2 10(b)(ii) Is the location restriction demonstration onsite if not in the permit application? 

IC 2 10(b)(iii) Is there a log of random screenings to detect hazardous/PCB waste and proper DEQ notifications 

and does the log contain the date, time and name(s) of the inspection personnel? 

IC 2 10(b)(iv) Are there HW and PCB training records? 

IC 2 10(b)(v) Are all monitoring results and any notification or remediation plans being kept at the facility or an 

approved alternative location? 

IC 2 10(b)(vi) Are there records of as-built specifications for disposal units, including liners, caps, and leachate 

collection systems, with their dates of construction, location, length, width and depth, being kept? 

IC 2 1 O(b )(vii) Are trench completion dates and contents recorded? 

NE 2 10(b)(viii) Does the operator maintain a copy of the closure and post-closure plans if they are not in the 

application? 

NE 2 10(b)(ix) Does the operator maintain copies of the cost estimates and financial assurance demonstration? 

NE 2 10(b)(x) Does the operator maintain a copy of the performance based design demonstration, if not contained 

in the permit application? 

- -- IC 
-- -· -2 1·o(b}(xi) •. .. .... 

Are there records of dates of reclamation activities? 

IC 2 10(b)(xii) Does the operator maintain copies of written correspondence with the Department? 

Chapter 2, Section Municipal Landfill Routine-Monitoring Standards 
9 

NE SWRR. Chapter 2, Are groundwater monitor wells for disposal facilities designed, constructed and installed in 
Sec. 9(b)(i)(B) accordance with WOO Chapter 36 requirements? Are wells plugged and sealed in accordance with 

(l);WQRR Chaple WOO Chapter 26 requirements? 
26 

.. .. 
Inspector comments are indicated m itahc1zed font 
V = Violation, NA:::: Not Applicable, IC = In Compliance, A= Applicable, XX = Not Relevant, TBD = To Be Determined, NE = Not Evaluated 

http://deqintra.state.wy.us/sol idwasteClassic/Inspections/ChecklistREP .asp?ReportMode= ... 912512017 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/4/2020 Page 148 / 211



Site Location: Torrington Disposal 
Service, Torrington, WY 

Date Taken : 

Taken By: " 

Caption : 
I 

. 
·' 

9/23/17 

Joel Frost 

Entrance sign and gate 

1 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/4/2020 Page 149 / 211



Site Location: Torrington Disposal 
Service, Torrington, WY 

Date Taken: 

Taken By: 

Caption: 

9/23/1 7 

Joel Frost 

Baler building 

2 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/4/2020 Page 150 / 211



Site Location: Torrington Disposal 
Service, Torrington, WY 

I 
Date Taken: 

Taken By: 

Caption: 

·' 

9/23/17 

Joel Frost 

Baler 

3 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/4/2020 Page 151 / 211



Site Location: Torrington Disposal 
Service, Torrington, WY 

Date Taken: 

Taken By: 

Caption : 

9/23/17 

Joel Frost 

Working face 

4 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/4/2020 Page 152 / 211



Site Location: Torrington Disposal 
Service, Torrington, WY 

Date :akeni 

Taken By: 

Caption: 

9/23/17 

Joel Frost 

Scrap metal pile, located on 
former PCS remediation area 

5 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/4/2020 Page 153 / 211



Site Location: Torrington Disposal 
Service, Torrington, WY 

.. . 

Date Taken:-
' 

Taken By: 

Caption: 

9/23/17 

Joel Frost 

Scrap metal pi le 

-- · - ] 
... 

6 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/4/2020 Page 154 / 211





Site Location: Torrington Disposal 
Service, Torrington, WY 

Date Taken: 

Ta ken By: . 

Caption: 

9/23/1 7 

Joel Frost 

Cell 6 being covered 

· - - · - 1 

8 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/4/2020 Page 156 / 211





Site Location: Torrington Disposal 
Service, Torrington, WY 

., 
i' 

Date Taken: 9/23/17 

Taken By: 

Caption: 

' ! 
j 

Joel Frost 

Cover material , 

: 09 . ..: 2 . _ L . 4 . · 
I 

10 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/4/2020 Page 158 / 211



Site Location: Torrington Disposal 
Service, Torrington, WY 

Date Taken: 9/23/1 7 

Taken By: Joel Frost 

Caption: Cover material , litter scren 

-------------

09 . :2 . - .' 17 14 . ·. 

11 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/4/2020 Page 159 / 211



Site Location: Torrington Disposal 
Service, Torrington, WY 

l 

Date Taken: 

Taken By: 

Caption : 

9/23/17 

Joel Frost 

Sand cover material , on cell 5 
awaiting use on cell 6 

-----

--

12 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/4/2020 Page 160 / 211









I orrington Disposal service, lnc. : inspection Date 
09/21/2018 

Chapter 2, Sanitary Landfill Checklist (Routine) 

Municipal Landfill (Routine)-Updated 3/10/2017 

Does the facility have a permit or One-Time Authorization (OTA) to manage wastes at this location? 
1( c)(i) - Permit or One-Time Authorization 

In Compliance 

Does the facility have an all weather access road? 
7(b) - Access Road 

In Compliance 

Are there adequate buffer zones (area maintained at least 20 feet within the sites perimeter)? 
7( c) - Buffer Zones 

In Compliance 

Have surface water structures been designed and constructed to: (i)prevent flow onto the active portion 
during the peak discharge from a 25-year storm, (ii) collect and control the runoff from the water volume 
resulting from this event, (iii) have sediment control structures designed/constructed in accord with Chapter 
11 nf thP won? 
7(e) - Surface water structures 

Not Evaluated 

Do the new units and lateral expansions comply with the W.S.35-11-527 requirements? W.S. 35-11-527 
contains the requirements for engineered containment system including composite liner and leachate 
collection svstem. See aooroved oermit aoolication for facilitv. 
7(f) - Performance based design 

Not Evaluated 

Does excavation slope stability exceed 1.5:1 h:v unless a slope stability analysis shows steeper slopes can be 
constructed/maintained? 
7(i) - Slope stability for excavations 

In Compliance 

Are on-site structures for methane control designed properly? 
7(j) - Methane Control 

In Compliance 

Is the SW Manager qualified? 
S(a) - SW Manager Qualifications 

In Compliance 

Are bulk or noncontainerized liquid wastes being placed into the facil ity? Household waste other than septic 
waste and leachate or gas condensate derived from the landfill (generated from a landfill with composite 
liner/leachate collection svstem) are allowed. 
S(e) - Liquid Wastes 

In Compliance 

Has hazardous waste been disposed at the facility? Only HW excluded under 40CFR, Part 261 is allowed is 
specific authorization is oranted in writino. 

9/27/2018 8:00 AM 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/4/2020 Page 164 / 211





Is the working face of the landfill restricted to the smallest practical area using signs and barriers if 
necessarv? Are solid wastes beino deposited in a manner to limit windblown litter? 
S( o) - Working Face 
In Compliance 

Has topsoil been properly removed to an area that won't be disturbed during facility operation and has it 
been revegated with signs posted? Has the topsoil been removed from the facility without written 
authorization from the Administrator? 
S(p) -Topsoil 
In Compliance 

Are wastes being properly covered at the end of the day? Not required for: brush/tree trimmings/clean 
wood, scrap tires, CD waste, white goods/cars/other metallic waste, PCS, friable asbestos waste in 
comoliance with Chaoter 8. anv other solid waste aooroved bv the Administrator. 
S(q)(i) - Routine cover 
In Compliance 

Is an approved cover material being used (at least 6 inches of compacted soil or other approved material) 
and if alternative cover beino used. than 6 inches of comoacted soil at least once/30 davs? 
S(q)(ii)&(iii) - Approved cover material 
In Compliance 

Has intermediate cover been placed for areas not used after 180 days with 18 inches of cover material? 

S(r) - Intermediate Cover 
In Compliance 

Is there standing or running water in contact with solid waste? Have adequate measures been taken to 
prevent and/or alleviate ponding of water over filled areas? Have surfaces been graded to promote lateral 
surface water run-off? 
S(s) .. Surface water contact 
In Compliance 

Is the discharge of leachate, contaminated groundwater, and/or surface water runnoff prohibited? 
S(t) .. Discharge to surface water 
In Compliance 

Has the facility prevented waste contact with groundwater? 
S(u) .. Groundwater contact 
In Compliance 

Has leachate been contained in leachate management systems and structures approved by the 
Administrator? 
S(w)- Leachate Management 
In Compliance 

Have lead acid batteries been disposed at the landfill? 
35-11-509 - Lead Acid Battery Disposal 
In Compliance 
Lead acid batteries are removed from waste stream prior to baling waste. 
Is the log of litter collection activities being adeQuately maintained on site? 
lO(a)(i) - Litter Collection Log 

9/27/2018 8:00 AM 1 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/4/2020 Page 166 / 211





Site Location: Torrington Disposal 
Services landfill, Torrington, Wyoming 

Date Taken: 

Taken By: 

Caption: 

9/21/18 

Joel Frost 

Top soil, firelane 

1 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/4/2020 Page 168 / 211



Site Location: Torrington Disposal 
Services landfill, Torrington, Wyoming 

Date Taken : 

Taken By: 

Caption : 

9/21/18 

Joel Frost 

Cell 5 cover 

.. 
09 .21.2018 13 : 

2 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/4/2020 Page 169 / 211



Site Location: Torrington Disposal 
Services landfill, Torrington, Wyoming 

Date Taken: 

Taken By: 

Caption: 

9/21/18 

Joel Frost 

Cell 6 

3 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/4/2020 Page 170 / 211





Site Location: Torrington Disposal 
Services landfill, Torrington, Wyoming 

Date Taken : 

Taken By: 

Caption: 

9/21/18 

Joel Frost 

Cell 6 

5 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/4/2020 Page 172 / 211



Site Location: Torrington Disposal 
Services landfill, Torrington, Wyoming 

Date Taken: 

Taken By: 

Caption: 

9/21 /1 8 

Joel Frost 

Cell 5 slope to the south , well dril ling 
soil storage area in distance 

6 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/4/2020 Page 173 / 211



Site Location: Torrington Disposal 
Services landfill, Torrington, Wyoming 

Date Taken: 

Taken By: 

Caption: 

9/21/18 

Joel Frost 

Active balefill cell 

7 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/4/2020 Page 174 / 211



Site Location: Torrington Disposal 
Services landfill, Torrington, Wyoming 

Date Taken: 

Taken By: 

Caption: 

9/21/18 

Joel Frost 

Active balefill cell 

8 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/4/2020 Page 175 / 211



Site Location: Torrington Disposal 
Services landfill , Torrington, Wyoming 

Date Taken : 

Taken By: 

Caption: 

9/21/18 

Joel Frost 

Access road to active cell 

9 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/4/2020 Page 176 / 211



Site Location: Torrington Disposal 
Services landfill, Torrington, Wyoming 

Date Taken : 

Taken By: 

Caption : 

9/21/18 

Joel Frost 

Active balefill cell 

10 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/4/2020 Page 177 / 211



Site Location: Torrington Disposal 
Services landfill, Torrington, Wyoming 

Date Taken: 

Taken By: 

Caption : 

9/21/18 

Joel Frost 

Metal pile 

11 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/4/2020 Page 178 / 211



Site Location: Torrington Disposal 
Services landfill, Torrington, Wyoming 

Date Taken: 

Taken By: 

Caption: 

9/21/18 

Joel Frost 

New methane monitoring vent 

12 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/4/2020 Page 179 / 211



Site Location: Torrington Disposal 
Services landfill, Torrington, Wyoming 

Date Taken: 

Taken By: 

Caption: 

9/21 /18 

Joel Frost 

Metal, t ires and e-waste pulled 
rior to bein baled 

13 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/4/2020 Page 180 / 211



Site Location: Torrington Disposal 
Services landfill, Torrington, Wyoming 

Date Taken: 

Taken By: 

Caption: 

9/21/18 

Joel Frost 

Scrap metal container 

14 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/4/2020 Page 181 / 211



Site Location: Torrington Disposal 
Services landfill, Torrington, Wyoming 

Date Taken: 

Taken By: 

Caption: 

9/21 /1 8 

Joel Frost 

Batteries to be recycled 

15 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/4/2020 Page 182 / 211

















Site Location: Torrington Disposal 
Services landfill, Torrington, WY 

Date Taken : 

Taken By: 

Caption : 

8/8/1 9 

Joel Frost 

Cell 7a, truck scale in 
foreground 

1 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/4/2020 Page 190 / 211



Site Location: Torrington Disposal 
Services landfill, Torrington, WY 

Date Taken: 

Taken By: 

Caption: 

8/8/19 

Joel Frost 

Cell 7a, truck scale 

2 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/4/2020 Page 191 / 211



Site Location: Torrington Disposal 
Services landfill, Torrington, WY 

Date Taken: 

Taken By: 

Caption : 

8/8/19 

Joel Frost 

Cell 7a balefill cover 

3 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/4/2020 Page 192 / 211



Site Location: Torrington Disposal 
Services landfill, Torrington, WY 

Date Taken: 

Taken By: 

Caption: 

8/8/19 

Joel Frost 

Cell 7a balefill cover 

4 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/4/2020 Page 193 / 211



Site Location: Torrington Disposal 
Services landfill, Torrington, WY 

Date Taken : 

Taken By: 

Caption: 

8/8/19 

Joel Frost 

Cell 7a balefill cover 

5 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/4/2020 Page 194 / 211



Site Location: Torrington Disposal 
Services landfill, Torrington, WY 

Date Taken: 

Taken By: 

Caption: 

8/8/19 

Joel Frost 

Scrap metal storage 

6 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/4/2020 Page 195 / 211



Site Location: Torrington Disposal 
Services landfill, Torrington, WY 

Date Taken : 

Taken By: 

Caption: 

8/8/19 

Joel Frost 

Oilfield PCS 

7 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/4/2020 Page 196 / 211



Site Location: Torrington Disposal 
Services landfill, Torrington, WY 

Date Taken: 

Taken By: 

Caption: 

8/8/1 9 

Joel Frost 

Concrete 

8 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/4/2020 Page 197 / 211





2 (1) CA900CR Yellowstone Cody Refinery 2 CA900 Refinery Property Soll, Waste Management Area Soil 3/ 15/ 2019 

Focilitv Level Measure Facility Nome Dote 
0(0) 

Other Non-PPA Milestones FY18 & FY19 Dote 
Area Level Measure Facility Name 

1 newSWMU Sinclair Wyoming Refinery FY18 1 CA060, CAY070YE, CAlOO Newly Identified SWMU 2S; CA060 • 12/22/2017, CA070YE & CAlOO • 3/ 14/ 2018 · was not a commitment 3/ 14/2018 

Soil-Area 5 (Buried Asphalt Trench, Contaminated Soils Pad, TEL Leach Field; NAPl/GW ·Brookhurst Area 3; 

NAPl/GW -NEP Area 1 · Discharge to NPR; NAPl/GW Refinery (Area 2A, 2B, 2C, 4, 5, 6); Soil ·Area 1 (Soll·l, 

7 CASSOWOF Sinclair Casper Refinery FY18 7 CASSOWOF Soll-3, Soil·3a); Soll ·Loading Area 6; Soil· N. Refinery Area· Area 2A Riparian Area/ NPR Bank 7/30/2018 

Soil·N. Refinery Area 2B; Soil-Area 2C (Abandoned Asphalt Pit, Abandoned Dump Site, Catalyst Area, Mobil 

3 CASSOWOF Sinclair Casper Refinery FY19 3 CASSOWOF Overflow Ponds) 5/ 22/ 2019 

3 CASSOWOF Sinclair Wyoming Refinery FY18 3 CASSOWOF SWMU 1, SWMU 23 and Sugar Creek South 1/ 5/ 2018 

1 CASSOWOF Sinclair Wyoming Refinery FY19 Med priority areas· excav's com pl; IC's/EC's for non-excav areas; RIWP to be submitted summer FY19 

Holly frontier Refinery FY18 1 CASSOWOF SWMU 17 Orum Stora2e/ Waste Pile Area 8/ 12/ 2018 

7 CASSOWOF Holly Frontier Refinery FY18 2 CASSOWOF SWMU 34 Sump S of E HWMU; SWMU 43a Tanks 1-48 & 1-49 draw sump 9/ 20/ 2018 
AOC U former Coke fines Storage Area; AOC 14 Crude/Gas Oil Unloading Dock; AOC 15 Wood Treating 

Holly Frontier Refinery FY19 4 CASSOWOF Oil load Rack; SWMU 23 Sump Railroad Right-of-Way 3/ 19/ 2019 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/4/2020 Page 199 / 211



RESIDENTIAL COLLECTION Current Proposed Difference PROS:
Weekly Trash, Recycling & Yard Waste 22.56 20.74 (1.82) 1) Cheaper residential rates for citizens
Two Trash Containers per household 51.58 28.24 (23.34) 2) No increase for commercial electronic drop-offs

3) Continuing of free recycling drop-off
SPECIAL COLLECTIONS Current Proposed Difference 4) Elimination of an entire department
90 Gallon Trash or Recycle 11.00 15.00 4.00 5) Minimize calls, complaints about Sanitation services
1.5 CY Trash or Recycle 14.66 20.00 5.34 6) Lower cost of employee benefits
2.0 CY Trash or Recycle 14.66 25.00 10.34 7) Allowing the private sector the opportunity to run sanitation
3.0 CY Trash or Recycle 27.89 30.00 2.11 8) Potential of hiring all or most of the current Sanitation employees
Bulk-Item (first item) 11.00 15.00 4.00 9) Income from sale of assets and lease of property (property taxes?)
Bulk Items (additional items after 1st) 31.00 7.50 each varies 10) Ability to collect recycling multiple days per week
Extra Large Items varies varies varies 11) Expertise in sanitation services including route optimization
Appliances 26.00 varies varies 12) No billing for sanitation services

13) Rolloffs and Compactors
MULTI-FAMILY COLLECTION Current Proposed Difference
2 to 4 units 22.56 20.74 (1.82)
5 to 6 units 20.27 18.65 (1.62)
7 to 10 units 19.16 17.62 (1.54)
11 to 16 units 18.03 16.58 (1.45)
17 to 39 units 16.87 15.51 (1.36)
40 to 59 units 15.74 14.48 (1.26)
60 or more units 14.66 13.48 (1.18)

COMMERCIAL COLLECTION Current Proposed Difference
90 Gallon 1X/week 46.64 47.76 1.12
90 Gallon 2X/week NA 95.53 NA
90 Gallon 3X/week NA 143.29 NA
90 Gallon 4X/week NA 191.05 NA
90 Gallon 5X/week NA 238.82 NA
1.5 CY 1X/week 62.20 63.72 1.52
1.5 CY 2X/week 124.40 127.43 3.03
1.5 CY 3X/week 186.60 191.15 4.55
1.5 CY 4X/week 248.80 254.87 6.07
1.5 CY 5X/week 311.00 318.58 7.58
2.0 CY 1X/week 62.20 80.84 18.64
2.0 CY 2X/week 124.40 161.67 37.27
2.0 CY 3X/week 186.60 242.51 55.91
2.0 CY 4X/week 248.80 323.34 74.54
2.0 CY 5X/week 311.00 404.18 93.18
3.0 CY 1X/week 118.36 121.21 2.85
3.0 CY 2X/week 236.72 242.42 5.70
3.0 CY 3X/week 355.08 363.63 8.55
3.0 CY 4X/week 473.44 484.84 11.40
3.0 CY 5X/week 591.80 606.06 14.26

COMMERCIAL CARDBOARD Current Proposed Difference CONS:
1.5 CY 1X/week NA 23.85 NA 1) More expensive commercial cardboard rates
1.5 CY 2X/week NA 47.70 NA 2) More expensive commercial rates
1.5 CY 3X/week NA 71.55 NA 3) Cost for recycling electronics for residents
1.5 CY 4X/week NA 95.40 NA 4) Ability to make non-paying customers pay 
1.5 CY 5X/week NA 119.25 NA 5) Ability to have 100% participation in trash collection
2.0 CY 1X/week 20.00 31.80 11.80 6) Ability to pick up garbage thrown in the alley at no extra cost
2.0 CY 2X/week 40.00 63.60 23.60 7) Sanitation costs for departments currently covered by Sanitation
2.0 CY 3X/week 60.00 95.40 35.40 8) Cost to dispose of street sweepings (up to $30,000 per year)
2.0 CY 4X/week 80.00 127.20 47.20 10) Loss of annual transfer to the General Fund
2.0 CY 5X/week 100.00 159.00 59.00 11) Loss of money generated from Sanitation Fund
3.0 CY 1X/week NA 47.70 NA 12) Less control of Sanitation process within the City
3.0 CY 2X/week NA 95.40 NA 13) No control of quality of service (Earth Tech, contract issues) 
3.0 CY 3X/week NA 143.10 NA 14) Cost of operating Compost Facility (currently paid by sanitation) 
3.0 CY 4X/week NA 190.80 NA 15) Special collections more expensive
3.0 CY 5X/week NA 238.50 NA 16)  Very expensive restart costs to reverse privatization 

17) Partial wages for non-sanitation employees paid by Sanitation
18) Ability to provide cans at no cost for events in the City 

DROP OFF RECYCLING Current Proposed Difference
Residents 0.00 0.00 0.00

ELECTRONIC RECYCLING DROP OFF Current Proposed Difference
Residential (per lbs) 0.00 0.50 0.50
Commercial (per lbs) 0.50 0.50 0.00

SCOPE A: WASTE CONNECTIONS

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/4/2020 Page 200 / 211



ROLL-OFFS Current Proposed Difference
Per haul NA 285.00 NA
Disopsal fee NA 56.00 NA
Daily rent after 15 days NA 5.00/day NA

COMPACTORS Current Proposed Difference
Rate/terms NA negotiable NA

PROS:
1) Transfer station already present - No need to build one

TIPPING FEE Current Proposed Difference 2) Retain current collection system and employees
Trash per ton 48.87 43.00 (5.87)
Recycling per ton 24.65 NA NA CONS:

1) Potential cost of tipping/transporting single stream recycling 
2) Not able to pick-up recycling more than one day per week
3) Cost to dispose of street sweepings (up to $30,000 per year)

ESTIMATED TOTAL ANNUAL COST: 10,614.68 tons 3 yr average
Current at Gering 518,739.41  
Proposed at Waste Conections 456,431.24  
Difference (62308.17) **Trash only, not including potential loss or savings for potential recycing program changes**

PROS:
1) New transfer station- able to pick-up recycling multiple days a week

TIPPING FEE Current Proposed Difference 2) Retain current collection system and employees 
Trash per ton 48.87 39.50 (9.37) 3) Potential to do landfill RFP every couple years to encourage low fees
Transfer per ton 0.00 negotiate ? 4) Potential to make a profit on rolloffs
Freight Charge per load 0.00 negotiate ? 5) Potential to make a profit on other entities tipping at Transfer Station 
Recycling per ton 24.65 NA NA
Total Trash Fee 73.52 ? ? CONS:

1) Cost to build a transfer Station
2) Cost of transportation 

ESTIMATED TOTAL ANNUAL COST: 10,614.68 tons 3 yr average 3) Potential cost of transporting single stream recycling 
Current at Gering 518,739.41  3) Cost to dispose of street sweepings (up to $30,000 per year)
Proposed at Waste Conections ? negotiate
Difference ? **Trash only, not including potential loss or savings for potential recycing program changes**

SCOPE B: WASTE CONNECTIONS

SCOPE B: TDS

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/4/2020 Page 201 / 211



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/4/2020 Page 202 / 211



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/4/2020 Page 203 / 211



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, May 4, 2020

Regular Meeting

Item Reports3

Council to receive an update on progress with negotiating Allo 
Franchise payments.

Staff Contact: Rick Kuckkahn, Interim City Manager

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/4/2020 Page 204 / 211



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, May 4, 2020

Regular Meeting

Item Reports4

Council to receive an update regarding the City’s response to 
Covid-19.

Staff Contact: Rick Kuckkahn, Interim City Manager

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/4/2020 Page 205 / 211



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, May 4, 2020

Regular Meeting

Item Reports5

Council to discuss and consider action on extending Interim City 
Manager Rick Kuckkahn’s Manager Agreement.

Minutes: The Agreement attached to the packet is Mr. Kuckkahn's current Agreement with the City 
of Scottsbluff.

Staff Contact: Rick Kuckkahn, Interim City Manager

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/4/2020 Page 206 / 211



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/4/2020 Page 207 / 211



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/4/2020 Page 208 / 211



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/4/2020 Page 209 / 211



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/4/2020 Page 210 / 211



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/4/2020 Page 211 / 211


